

W.F. Batson, Bob Herndon, J.A. Tryden, J.D. Tubb, Bob Woods, D.E. Mithell, W.T. Little, C.C. Hobbs, J.M. Perkins, H.L. Rogers J.H. Smith and Ike Baker who after hearing all the proof argument of counsel and the charge of the Court, upon their oaths do say that they find the defendant not guilty.

It is therefore ordered adjudged and decreed by the court, that the defendant be discharged and go hence without day.

State of Tennessee )  
vs. )  
Sam Bramlett ) Larceny

In this case came the Attorney General for the State, and the defendant in person and plead guilty to petite larceny, whereupon the Court assesses the penalty and say he shall be confined in the county jail or work house for a period of 60 days and that he pay the costs of this cause, and in the event of his failure to pay or secure said costs he will be further confined in the county jail or work house until he pay secure or workout all of said costs.

William Forester )  
vs. ) In Circuit Court, Waverly Humphreys County, Tennessee.  
Bessie Forester )  
April Term 1927.

In this cause it duly appearing to the Court, that the defendant Bessie Forester, has been regularly brought into Court by service of copy and subpoena, had more than five days before the convening of this court, and up to this Saturday, the 23rd. day of April 1927, has made no defence, but is in default,, it is therefore ordered on motion of complainant, that as to said defendant Bessie Forester, the bill be taken for confessed and the cause set for hearing ex parte.

And the cause coming on further to be heard upon the bill, the order proconfesso, and the oral testimony of witnesses had in open court, and it satisfactory appeared to the Court from the proof, that the facts charged in the bill are true, that the defendant was guilty of willfully and maliciously deserting the complainant without a reasonable cause, and that said desertion was for more than two whole years before the filing of the bill in this cause. It is therefore ordered adjudged and decreed by the Court, that the bonds of matrimony subsisting between the complainant and defendant, be absolutely and forever dissolved, and that the complainant be vested with all the rights and privileges of a single man, and that the custody of their said child, Jas W. Forester, who has lived with his father since their separation, be and is given to the complainant.

The costs of the cause will be paid by the complainant and his sureties on his costs bond for which execution may issue.

Tom Merideth )  
vs. ) Circuit Court, Waverly Tennessee.  
Ellen Merideth )

Upon motion by my Attorneys for the defendant in this case, the defendant is allowed 30 days from the adjournment of the Court, to plead, answer or demur to the amended bill or to the original bill in this case. The Court so orders adjudges and decrees

ANNIE HOOPER )  
v. ) IN CIRCUIT COURT  
Geo. Lee Hooper ) WAVERLY TENNESSEE.

APRIL TERM 1927.

In this cause it duly appearing to the Court, that the defendant Geo. Lee Hooper, has been regularly brought into Court by service of subpoena and copy of the bill filed in this cause, served upon him more than five days before the meeting of the Court, and up to this Saturday, the 23rd. day of April 1927, has made no defence, but is in default, it is therefore ordered, on motion of complainant, that as to said defendant, Geo. Lee Hooper, the bill be taken for confessed,

And the cause coming on further to be heard and was heard before the Hon. J.D.G. Morton Judge etc, upon the bill of complaint, the order proconfesso, and the oral testimony of witnesses examined in open court, and it satisfactorily appeared from the proof that the facts charged in the bill are true, that the defendant had been guilty of such cruel and inhuman treatment of the complainant, that renders it unsafe and improper for her to be under his dominion and control. That the defendant has failed since June 1924, to support or provide for the defendant in any manner, but has left her destitute, with the care of two children. It is therefore ordered adjudged and decreed by the Court, ~~that~~ that the bonds of matrimony subsisting between the complainant, and the defendant, be absolutely and forever dissolved, and that the complainant be vested with all the rights and privileges of an unmarried person, and that the custody of their two children, Leon and Charles Hooper, be left to said children themselves, they being of sufficient age, to determine with whom they will live.

It is further ordered adjudged and decreed by the Court that the defendant Geo. Lee Hooper, pay the costs of this cause, for which execution may issue.

Court then adjourned until Monday morning at 9:00 o'clock

*J.D.G. Morton* Judge.

COURT MET PURSUANT TO ADJOURNMENT. PRESENT AND PRESIDING THE HON. J.D.G. MONTOM JUDGE ETC.

This day came into open court Miss Minnie Mayo, add present and read in open court her account against the State of Tennessee, for boarding the jury in the case of State vs Charley Heath, which account is the sum of \$35.00, which account is allowed by the Court and ordered paid, and the Clerk of this Court make out and certify the same the Comptroller for payment as the law directs.

This day came into open court J.L. Smith Sheriff, and Jailor, and present and read in open Court, his account/ against the State of Tennessee for boarding prisoners charged with felonies.

State of Tennessee, vs. Gilbert Buchanan Jan. 11 1927 to April 18 1927 98 days \$79.50  
one turn key \$1.00 \$74.50

State of Tennessee vs Jess Buchanan Jan 1927 to April 18, 1927 98 days \$71.50 -  
one turn key \$1.00 \$74.50

State of Tennessee vs. Jodie Stepienson Mar. 20 1927 to April 9 1927 \$15.75  
two turn keys \$2.00 \$17.75

State of Tennessee vs. Chas. Heath Mar. 17, 1927 Apr. 23 1927 \$28.50  
two turn keys \$2.00 \$30.50

which account is \$197.25  
It is therefore order by the court that the Clerk of this court make out and certify the aforesaid sum of \$197.25 to the Comptroller for payment as the law directs.

State of Tennessee )  
vs. ) Bigamy  
Dave Smith )

In this case came the Attorney for the State, and it appearing to the Court from the return of the Sheriff upon an execution issued to him by the Clerk of this Court against the estate of the defendant for the costs of this cause, that the defendant is wholly insolvent unable to pay the costs of this suit or part thereof. So it is therefore adjudged and decreed by the Court that the costs accruing upon the part of the State, be allowed and paid out of the Treasury of the State, and that the Clerk of this Court make out and certify the same to the Comptroller for payment as the law directs.

State of Tennessee )  
vs. ) Murder  
Alfred Curtis )

In this cause came the Attorney General for the State, and it appearing to the Court from the return of the Sheriff upon an execution issued to him by the Clerk of this Court against the estate of the defendant for the costs of this suit that the defendant is wholly insolvent unable to pay the costs of this suit or any part thereof. So it is therefore ordered adjudged and decreed by the court that the costs accruing upon the part of the State, be allowed and paid out of the State, and that the Clerk of this court make out and certify the same to the Comptroller for payment as the law directs.

State of Tennessee )  
vs. ) A.B.  
Will Davis (

In this cause comes the Attorney General for the State, and it appears appearing to the Court, from the return of the Sheriff upon an execution issued to him by the Clerk of this Court, against the estate of the defendant for the costs the costs of suit, that the defendant is wholly insolvent unable to pay the costs of this suit or any part thereof. So it is therefore ordered adjudged, and decreed by the court that the costs accruing upon the part of the State, be allowed and paid out of the Treasury of the County and that the Clerk of this Court make out and certify the same to the County Judge for payment as the law directs.

State of Tennessee )  
vs. ) Carrying a pistol.  
Josh Howe )

In this cause comes the Attorney General for the State, and it appears -ing to the, from the return of the Sheriff upon an execution issued to him by the Clerk of this Court, against the estate of the defendant for the costs of this cause that the defendant is wholly insolvent unable to pay the costs of this suit or any part thereof So. it is therefore ordered adjudged, and decreed by the Court that the costs accruing upon the part of the State, be allowed and paid out of the County Treasury, and that the Clerk of this Court make out and certify the same to the County Judge for payment as the law directs.

State of Tennessee )  
vs. ) M. Liquor.  
Robert Brown )

In this cause comes the Attorney General for the State, and it appears appearing to the Court from the return of the Sheriff upon an execution issued to him by the Clerk of this Court, against the estate of the defendant for the costs of this suit of this suit or any part thereof. So it is therefore ordered adjudged and decreed by the Court that the costs accrued upon the part of the State, be allowed and paid out of the Treasury of Humphreys County, and that the Clerk of this Court make out and certify the same the County Judge for payment as the law directs.

State of Tennessee )  
vs. ) Carrying  
Josh Howe )

In this cause comes the Attorney General for the State, and it appears -ing to the Court, from the return of the Sheriff upon an execution issued to him by the Clerk of this Court against the estate of the defendant for the costs of t is suit that the defendant is wholly insolvent, unable to pay the costs of this suit, or any part thereof. So it therefore ordered adjudged, and decreed by the Court, that the part accrued upon the State, be allowed and paid out of the County Treasury, and that the Clerk of this Court make out and certify the same to the County, Judge for payment as the law directs

State of Tennessee )  
vs. )  
Josh Howe )

In this cause comes the Attorney General for the State, and it appears appearing to the Court from the return of the Sheriff upon an execution issued to him by the Clerk of this Court against the estate of the defendant for the costs of this suit that the defendant

State of Tennessee

vs.

Jack Dowd ( ) Larceny

In this case came the Attorney General for the State, and it appearing to the Court, from the return of the Sheriff upon an execution issued to him by the Clerk of this court against the estate of the defendant, for the costs of this suit, that the defendant is wholly insolvent unable to pay the costs of this suit or any part thereof. So it is therefore ordered adjudged and decreed by the court that the costs accruing upon the part of the state, be allowed and paid out of the Treasury of the State of Tennessee, and that the Clerk of this Court make out and certify the same to the Comptroller for payment as the law directs.

State of Tennessee

vs.

Roy Ingram ( ) M. Liquor.

In this cause comes the Attorney General for the State, and it appearing to the court from the return of the Sheriff upon an execution issued to him by the Clerk of this Court against the estate of the defendant for the costs of this suit, that the defendant is wholly insolvent unable to pay the costs of this suit or any part thereof. So it is therefore ordered adjudged and decreed by the court that the costs accruing upon the part of the state be allowed and paid out of the County ~~Treasury~~ <sup>Judge</sup>, and that the Clerk of this Court make out and certify the same to the ~~Comptroller~~ <sup>Judge</sup> for payment as the law directs.

State of Tennessee

vs.

Grady Chance ( ) M Liquor.

In this cause comes the Attorney General for the State, and it appearing to the Court, from the return of the Sheriff upon an execution issued to him by the Clerk of this Court, against the estate of the defendant for the costs of this suit that the defendant is wholly insolvent unable to pay the costs of this suit or any part thereof. So it is therefore ordered adjudged and decreed by the court that the costs accruing upon the part of the State, be allowed and paid out of the Treasury of the ~~County~~ <sup>County Judge</sup> and that the Clerk of this Court make out and certify the same to the ~~Comptroller~~ <sup>Judge</sup> for payment as the law directs.

State of Tennessee

vs.

Josh Howe ( ) Drunkenness

In this cause comes the Attorney General for the State, and it appearing to the Court, from the return of the Sheriff upon an execution issued to him by the Clerk of this Court, against the estate of the defendant for the costs of this suit that the defendant is wholly insolvent unable to pay the costs of this suit or any part thereof. So it is therefore it is therefore ordered adjudged, and decreed by the court costs accrued upon the part of the State, be allowed and paid out of the County Treasury and that the Clerk of the court make out and certify the same to the County Judge for payment as the law directs.

State of Tennessee

vs.

Curtis Brown ( ) Larceny

In this cause comes the Attorney General for the State, and it appearing to the Court, from the return of the Sheriff, upon an execution issued to him by the Clerk of this court against the estate of the defendant for the costs of this suit that the defendant is wholly insolvent unable to pay the costs of this suit or any part thereof. So it is therefore ordered adjudged, and decreed by the court that the costs accrued upon the part of the State, be allowed and paid out of the County Treasury, and that the Clerk of this court make out and certify the same to the County Judge for payment as the law directs.

State of Tennessee

vs.

Josh Howe ( ) B.D.

In this cause comes the Attorney General for the State, and it appearing to the Court, from the return of the Sheriff upon an execution issued to him by the Clerk of this against the estate of the defendant for the costs of this suit that the defendant is wholly insolvent unable to pay the costs of this suit or any part thereof. So it is therefore ordered adjudged, and decreed by the Court that the costs accrued upon the part of the State, be allowed and paid out of the County Treasury, and that the Clerk of this court make out and certify the same to the County Judge for payment as the law directs.

State of Tennessee

vs.

Oliver Marable ( ) Tippling

In this cause comes the Attorney General for the State, and it appearing to the Court, from the return of the Sheriff upon an execution issued to him by the Clerk of this Court against the estate of the defendant for the costs of this suit that the defendant is wholly insolvent unable to pay the costs of this suit or any part thereof. So it is therefore ordered adjudged, and decreed by the court that the costs accrued upon the part of the State, be allowed, and paid out of the County Treasury, and that the Clerk of this court make out and certify the same to the County Judge for payment as the law directs.

State of Tennessee

vs.

Oliver Marable ( ) B.D.

In this cause comes the Attorney General for the State, and it appearing to the Court, from the return of the Sheriff upon an execution issued to him by the Clerk of this Court, against the estate of the defendant for the costs of this suit that the defendant is wholly insolvent unable to pay the costs of this suit or any part thereof. So it is therefore ordered adjudged, and decreed by the Court that the costs accrued upon the part of the State, be allowed and paid out of the County, Treasury and the Clerk of this make out and certify the same to the County, Judge for payment as the law directs.

State of Tennessee )

vs. ) B.D.

Pat Webb col. )

In this cause comes the Attorney General for the State, and it appearing to the Court, from the return of the Sheriff upon an execution issued to him by the Clerk of this court, against the estate of the defendant, for the costs of this suit that the defendant is wholly insolvent, unable to pay the costs of this suit or any part thereof. So, it is therefore ordered adjudged, and decreed that the costs accrued upon the part of the State, be allowed and paid out of the County Treasury, and that the Clerk of this court make out and certify the same to the County Judge for payment as the law directs.

Jas D. McCrary )

vs. ) In the Circuit Court of Humphreys County, Tenn.

H.A. Link )

April term 1927

And.

Jas D. McCrary )

vs. ) In the Circuit Court of Humphreys County, Tenn.

Mrs. Pearl Couch )

April term 1927.

The above two styled causes are compromised and settled, as follows" the defendant H.A. Link will pay the judgment of five hundred dollars awarded against him by jury trying the first styled case and will also pay the costs of said cause, within 30 days from the date of <sup>the</sup> ~~this~~ entry of this order, for all of which judgment is hereby rendered against the said H.A. Link, and for which execution may issue.

And in consideration of the payment of said ~~judgment and costs~~ <sup>the</sup> and going no further with said case, it is agreed that the <sup>second</sup> ~~second~~ case, to the of Jas D. McCrary against Mrs. Pearl Couch, pending in said court ~~be~~ and the same is hereby dismissed the said H.A. Link agreeing to pay the costs in said case and also agrees to pay the stenographer all his fee for taking down the evidence in the first styled case. and for which costs, execution may issue.

State of Tennessee )

vs. ) Mis.

Tom Daniel et al, )

In this cause comes the Attorney General for the State and the defendants in person, when the defendants Grady Chance Gilbert Buchanan and Jess Buchanan plead guilty as charged, Whereupon the Court assess the penalty as to Grady Chance Gilbert Buchanan and Jess Buchanan, and they shall pay a fine of \$25.00 each together with all the costs, and in the event of their failure to pay or secured fines and costs they will be confined in the County jail or work house until they pay secure or work out all of their said fines and costs. And the case is continued on pleas of guilty as to Tom Daniel and G.H. Gellespie.

## PROCEDENDO.

State of Tennessee )

vs. ) M. Liquer.

Bert Hooper )

TO THE HONORABLE JUDGE of the Circuit Court of Humphreys County, Holding and presiding at Waverly Tennessee:

Whereas, in our Supreme Court, at Nashville, at its December Term 1926, it was adjudged and ordered in the cause Bert Hooper vs. The State appealed to our Court from the Circuit Court that the same be remanded thereto for further proceedings and final determination thereon. These are therefore. To require you the court as aforesaid, that you proceed with the execution of the judgment of our Supreme Court, by such further proceedings in your Court as shall effectuate the object of this order to remand, and obtain the ends of justice. Witness Davis S. Lansden, Clerk of our said Court, at office in Nashville, the first Monday of December, 1926. David S. Lansden Clerk.

BE IT REMEMBERED. That at a Supreme Court of Errors and Appeals, begun and held at the Capital, in the City of Nashville, on the first Monday of December, 1926, it being the ----- day of December, 1926-- when the following proceedings were and entered of record, to wit:

Bert Hooper )

vs. ) Humphreys Criminal.

THE STATE )

Came the plaintiff in error by counsel, and also came the Attorney General on behalf of the State, and this cause was heard on the transcripts of the record from the Circuit Court of Humphreys County, and upon consideration thereof, the Court is of opinion that there is no reversible error on the record and that the judgment of the court below should be affirmed, and it is accordingly so ordered and adjudged by the Court. It is therefore ordered and adjudged by the Court, that the State of Tennessee recover of Bert Hooper the plaintiff in error for the use of Humphreys County the sum \$250.00 the fine assessed against Bert Hooper in the Court below, together with the costs of the cause accrued in this Court and in the Court below and execution may issue from this for the costs of the appeal.

It is further ordered by the court that the plaintiff in error be confined in the county jail or work house of Humphreys County, subject to the lawful rules and regulation thereof for a term of 120 days and that after expiration of the aforesaid term of imprisonment he remain in the custody of the Sheriff of Humphreys County, until said fine, and costs are paid, secured or worked out as required by law, and this cause is remanded to the court of Humphreys County, for the execution of this judgment.

OFFICE OF THE CLERK OF THE SUPREME COURT OF THE MIDDLE DIVISION OF THE STATE OF TENNESSEE.

I, DAVID S. LANSDEN, CLERK of said Court, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true perfect and complete copy of the judgment of said Court at its December Term, 1926-- in the case of Bert Hooper vs. THE STATE, as the same appears of record in my office.

In testimony whereof I have set my hand and affixed the seal of the Court, at office in the Capital as Nashville, on this the 28th. day of March 1927. David S. Lansden, Clerk.



State of Tennessee  
vs. } Seire Facias.  
G.H. Gellespie et.al.)

Came the defendants in person, and also came the Attorney General in behalf of the State when this cause came on to be and was heard by the court upon the Seire Facias, return of the Sheriff thereon, the answer of the defendants, and the motion of defendant to set aside the forfeiture entered against them when the court after hearing and fully considering the same is pleased to and does set aside said forfeiture entered at the December 1926 term of the court aside, but adjudges the costs of the forfeiture against defendants.

It is therefore considered by the court that the forfeiture taken and entered against defendants be and the same is set aside at defendants' cost, that the State of Tennessee recover of the defendants, all the costs accruing by reason of the taking and setting aside said forfeiture, for all of which execution will issue.

State of Tennessee  
vs. } Larceny  
Gilbert Buchanan )  
& Jess Buchanan )

In this case comes the Attorney General for the State, and the defendants Gilbert Buchanan and Jess Buchanan in their own proper person, and plead guilty to petty larceny. Thereupon the Court assess the penalty and say they shall be confined in the County jail for a period of thirty days each, and pay the costs of this cause for which execution will issue, and in the event of their failure to pay or secure said costs they will be confined in the county jail or work house until they pay secure or work out all of said costs.

State of Tennessee  
vs. } Seire Facias  
John Dodd et.al.)

In this case came the Attorney General for the State, when this case came on to be and was heard by the court, and on motion of the Attorney General to set aside the forfeiture entered against the defendants, when the Court after hearing and fully understanding the same is pleased to and does set aside said forfeiture entered at the December term 1926 of the court.

It is therefore considered by the court that the forfeiture taken and entered against the defendants be and the same is set aside at defendant's cost, and that the State of Tennessee recover of the defendants, all the cost accruing by reason of the taking and setting aside the said forfeiture, for all of which execution will issue.

State of Tennessee  
vs. } Seire Facias.  
John Dodd et.al.)

In this case came the Attorney General for the State, when this case came on to be, and was heard by the court, and on motion of the Attorney General, to set aside the forfeiture entered against the defendants, when the Court after hearing and fully understanding the same is pleased to and does set aside said forfeiture entered at the December 1926 term of the court, but adjudges the cost of the forfeiture against defendants.

It is therefore considered by the court that the forfeiture taken and entered against defendants be and the same is set aside at defendants' cost, and that the State of Tennessee, recover of the defendants, all the cost accruing by reason of the taking and setting aside said forfeiture, for all of which execution will issue.

B.W. Runions )  
vs. )  
R.E. Bohanan ) Condemnation  
Alliemy Bohanan, )  
J.L. Smith Sec. )

J.B. Bell a Justice of the Peace for Humphreys County, Tennessee, filed here in Court the following papers.

## NOTE

\$125.00 Waverly, Tenn., A. --- 9-----1927  
\$3.10  
\$128.10 Janry 1st. after date we or either of us promise to pay to the order of B.W. Runions One Hundred Twenty Five -----Dollars Ford car Motor # 728A A. 74 THE CITIZENS BANK OF WAVERLY, Waverly, Tenn. Int. from date, Both makers and endorsers of this note severally and jointly waive demand, notice of non-payment and protest, In the event a suit is brought upon this note we, both makers and endorsers, agree to pay 10 percent attorney's fee, to be included in the judgment rendered for collection of same, and we ad and each of us, both makers and endorsers, hereby authorize, Mason Sanders or B.W. Runions or either of them, at any time after the above note becomes due, to go before any Court of record, or before any Justice of the Peace having jurisdiction thereof in the State of Tennessee, and confess judgment whereof, against us in favor of B.W. Runions or assigns, for the said amount with interest and costs, and the 10 per cent attorney's fee, in accordance with the provisions of Sec. 4706, 4707, and 4707. Code of Tennessee Shannon's Edition 1906. Title to above car to remain in hands of B.W. Runions until this note is paid in full. B.E. Bohanan Alliemy Bohanan, J.L. Smith Sec. Judgment \$112.24 & costs Mon. 19 1927, J.B. Bell J.P.

## WARRANT

State of Tennessee, Humphreys County. To any lawful officer within said County, You are hereby commanded to summon R.E. Bohanan Alliemy Bohanan as Prin & J.L. Smith Sec. to personally appear before me, or some other acting Justice of the Peace for said County, to answer the complaint of B.W. Runions, in a plea of debt due by note under \$500.00. Given under my hand and seal, this 5th day of Mch. 1927 J.B. Justice of the Peace. Came to hand when issued, and executed by reading the within warrant to R.E. Bohanan Alliemy Bohanan and J.L. Smith and citing them to appear before J.B. Bell Esq. for trial the 19 day of March 1927, at 12 o'clock A.M. D.B. McCann S.D.

## JUDGMENT

B.W. Runions vs. R.E. Bohanan et.al. In this cause I render judgment for the plaintiff and against the defendant for \$112.24 Dollars and all cost of suit, for which execution may issue. This 19th day of Mch. 1927. J.B. Bell Justice of the Peace.

## EXECUTION

State of Tennessee, Humphreys County. To any lawfull Officer to execute and return: You are hereby commanded, that of the goods and chattles, lands of R.E. Bohanan & Alliemy Bohanan as prin & J.L. Smith Sec. you cause to be made the sum One Hundred Twelve & 26/100 Dollars and costs of suit, to satisfy a judgment which B.W. Runions obtained before J.B. Bell Justice of the Peace, on the 19th day of Mch. 1927, against the said R.E. Bohanan & Others, and such moneys, when collected, pay to the said B.W. Runions. Given under my hand and seal, this 25th day of Mch. 1927. J.B. Bell Justice of Peace.

## LEVY

Came to hand when issued search made by me, and no personal property of the defendant to be found in my County, I therefore levy this execution subject to the Home stead rights of the defendant R.E. Bohanan upon all the rights, title interest, claims and demand that the defendant R.E. Bohanan has in a tract of land situated in the 5th. Civil district

of Humphreys County Tennessee, adjoining the lands of Daniel on the North, McKeel on the South and on the East by Scott, West by Curtis, and recorded in Book 37 and page 27a, in the register's office of Humphreys County, Tennessee, This March 26th. 1927. D.B. McCann Deputy Sheriff. Filed March 28th. 1927. Albert Binkley Clerk.

And on motion of the plaintiff, it is ordered by the Court that the lands so levied upon be sold by the Sheriff of Humphreys County, Tenn., to satisfy the aforesaid judgment of J.B. Bell Justice of the Peace and the costs of this proceedings.

State of Tennessee )  
vs. ) FORFEITURE ON BOND.  
Sam Bramlett et.al. (

Came the defendants in their own proper person and by attorney and the Attorney general on behalf of the State when this case came on to be and was heard by the Court upon the Scire facias, return of the sheriff thereon, the answer of the defendants, and the motion of defendants to set aside the forfeiture entered against them, when the Court after hearing and fully considering the same is pleased to and does set said forfeiture entered at the December 1924 term of the Court aside, and adjudges the cost of the forfeiture against defendants.

It is therefore considered by the court that the forfeiture taken and entered against defendants' must be and the same is set aside at defendants' costs, and that the State of Tennessee recover of the defendants all the cost accruing by reason of the taking and setting aside said forfeiture, for all of which execution will issue.

E.G. Collier )  
( ) Condemnation  
Davis Miller (

J.B. Bell a Justice of the Peace for Humphreys County, Tennessee, filed here in court the following papers.

Warrant  
State of Tennessee, Humphreys County. Warrant To any lawful officer within said County: You are hereby commanded to summon Davis Miller to personally appear before me, or some other acting Justice of the Peace for said County, to answer the complaint of E.G. Collier in a plea of debt due by account under \$500.00 Given under my hand and seal, this 30 day of August 1924 H.H. Harris Justice of the Peace.

#### OFFICER'S RETURN

Came to hand the same day issued, and executed by reading the within warrant to Davis Miller and citing him to appear before J.B. Bell Esq. for trial the 13 day of Sept. 1924, at One o'clock P.M. J.C. Thomas.

#### JUDGMENT

E.G. Collier vs. Davis Miller. In this case I render judgment for the plaintiff and against the defendant for Twenty ~~Five~~ & 75/100 Dollars and all costs of suit, for which execution may issue. This 13<sup>th</sup> day of Sep<sup>r</sup> 1924 J.B. Bell Justice of the Peace.

#### EXECUTION

State of Tennessee, Humphreys County. To any lawful officer to execute and return. You are hereby commanded, that of the goods and chattles, lands and tenements of Davis Miller prin, and stayed by Wolsie Miller, you cause to be made sum of twenty ~~Five~~ & 75/100 (\$29.75) Dollars and costs of suit, to satisfy a judgment which E.G. Collier obtained before me (J.B. Bell, ) Justice of the Peace, on the 13<sup>th</sup> day of Sept. 1924 against Davis Miller and such moneys, when collected, pay to the said E.G. Collier, Given under my hand and seal, this 18<sup>th</sup> day of Jan. 1927. J.B. Bell Justice of the Peace.

Levy

Search made by me and no personal property of the defendant to be found in my county. I levy this execution upon all the rights title interest <sup>claim</sup> and demand that the defendant Davis Miller has in a tract of land situated in the old 7th. civil district of Humphreys County Tennessee now the new fourth district and lying on the waters of punkin creek adjoining the lands of Walter Simpson on the North East by W.H. Knight South by Simpson heirs West by Mrs. Feriby. This Jan. 19 1927. D.B. McCann S.D.S.

xxxxxx

#### MOTION

And on motion of the plaintiff, it is ordered by the Court that the land so levied upon be sold by the Sheriff of Humphreys County Tennessee, to satisfy the aforesaid judgment of J.B. Bell J.P. and the cost of this proceedings.

Dr. J.J. Teas )  
vs. ) Condemnation  
Will Easley and )  
Davis Miller )

J.B. Bell a Justice of the Peace for Humphreys County, Tennessee filed here in Court, the following papers.

#### STATEMENT

Waverly, Tenn., June 14th. 1924. Will Easley McEwen and Davis Miller Waverly. To, J.J. Teas M.D. Dr. For professional service rendered Mrs. Will Easley. Received <sup>\$17.00</sup> payment

bring or send this statement with check item of This account can be seen at office.

#### WARRANT

State of Tennessee, Humphreys County, You are hereby commanded to summon Will Easley, and Davis Miller to personally appear before me or some other acting Justice of the Peace for said County, to answer the complaint of Dr. J.J. Teas, in a plea of debt due by account under \$500.00 Given under my hand and seal, the 31<sup>st</sup> day of Dec. 1924. J.B. Bell Justice of the Peace.

#### OFFICER'S RETURN

Came to hand same day issued, and executed by reading the within warrant to Will Easley and Davis Miller, and citing them to appear before J.B. Bell, Esq. for trial the 8 day of Jan. 1927, at 12 o'clock A.M. D.B. McCann S.D. S.

#### Judgment

Dr. J.J. Teas vs. Will Easley and Davis Miller. In this cause I render judgment for the plaintiff and against the defendant for Seventeen \$17.00 ~~xxx~~ Dollars, and all costs of suit, for which execution may issue. This 8<sup>th</sup> day of Jan. 1927 J.B. Bell Justice of the Peace. Filed Jan. 21st. 1927. Albert Binkley Clerk.

#### Execution

State of Tennessee, Humphreys County. To any lawful officer to execute and return: You are hereby commanded, that of the goods and chattles, lands and tenements of Will Easley & Davis Miller, you cause to be made the sum of Seventeen \$17.00 Dollars, and costs of this suit, to satisfy a judgment which Dr. J.J. Teas obtained before me (J.B. Bell) on the 8<sup>th</sup> day of Jan. 1927 against the said Will Easley and Davis Miller. and such moneys when collected, pay to the said Dr. J.J. Teas. Given under my hand seal, this Jan. 18<sup>th</sup>

day of Jan. 1927. J.B. Bell Justice of the Peace.

## LEVY

Search made by me, and no personal property of the defendant to be found in my county, I levy this execution subject to a former levy made in favor of E.G. Collier upon all the rights title interest claim and demanded that the defendant Davis Miller has in a tract of land situated in the old 7th. Civil Dist of Humphreys County Tennessee. and now the new 4th. Dist, and lying on the waters of punking creek adjoining the lands of Walter Simpson on the North East by W.H. Knight South by Simpson heirs West by Mrs. Veriby January 19.1927, D.B. McCann, S.D.S. Filed Jan. 21st. 1927. Albert Binkley, Clerk.

And on motion of the plaintiff, it is ordered by the court that the lands so levied upon be sold by the Sheriff of Humphreys County, Tennessee, to satisfy the aforesaid judgment of J.B. Bell Justice of the Peace and the costs of this proceedings.

Ollie Dean,  
vs. ) Petition for divorce.

Arch Dean ( In this case came the plaintiff by her attorney and move the Court for Alias summons to be issued by the Clerk, for the defendant Arch Dean, and the Court is pleased to and doth ~~xxxxxx~~ order said summons to be issued.

It is therefore ordered, adjudged and decreed by the court, that the Clerk of this Court issued an Alias Summons for the defendant Arch Dean.

Pearl and Byrns )  
vs. ) Condemnation

W.C. Cooley ) This case is continued until the next term of this court.

G.M. Cook )  
vs. ) Condemnation

Elit Mills et, al, ) This case continued until the next term of this court

G.M. Cook )  
vs. ) Condemnation

Meeks Harbison ) This case is continued until the next term of this court.

Emmit Cooper )  
vs. ) IN CIRCUIT COURT, WAVERLY TENNESSEE.

Jas F. Fowlkes( Upon motion of defendants by attorneys, the defendant Jas. F. Fowlkes, may give his deposition in the above styled cause, upon giving ten days notice of the taking thereof said notice to be served upon A.P. Uttarson, one of the Attys, for the plaintiff, the Court so orders adjudges and decrees.

Court then adjourned until Court in course.

*J. B. Bell* Judge.

Caption August term Circuit Court A.D. 1927.

State of Tennessee  
Humphreys County (

Be it remembered that a Circuit Court was opened and held in and for the County, of Humphreys, at the court house in the town of Waverly Tennessee on the 8th. day of August, it being the 2nd. Monday in said month, and the One Thousand Nine Hundred and Twenty Seventh year of our Lord, and the One Hundred and Fifty Second year of American Independence.

Present and presiding the Hon. J.D. G. Morton, Judge of the Ninth Judicial Circuit of the State of Tennessee.

Court was opened in due form of law by J.L. Smith Sheriff of Humphreys County, Tennessee and by him was returned into open court a writ of Venirefacias showing that the following named persons were appointed by the County Court at its July Term 1926 to appear and to serve as jurors at this the present term of this court to wit: Harris Collier, Hill Turner Tom Shaw, Arthur Knight Cleve Bigham, Will Warden H.F. Forner, Melvin Ayers S.E. Moore J.L. Pinnell, Dave Daniel, J.R. Colleman Dan Frazee Sam Betty, C.H. Baker, J.B. Long, F.L. Pruett, W.C. Killgore Tom Meadow Will ~~xxxx~~ May. W.B. Anderson, W.F. Warren, Albert Capps, Doss Little, and it appearing to the Court that the above named parties were regularly summoned by the Sheriff of Humphreys County, Tennessee, and that said jurors so summoned appeared and answered said summons except, Hill Turner, Cleve Bigham Tom Meadow and Albert Capps, who were excused by the court for various causes and J.S. Hemby Emmit May Jim Ridings. and C.W. ~~xxxx~~ Trotter were appointed by the Court to fill said vacancies so appearing and out of said jurors so summoned so summoned and appearing were drawn a Grand Jury to wit: J.A. Coleman, Doss Little W.C. Killgore, Dave Daniel, W.D. Frazee, E.L. Pruett, Tom Shaw, C.H. Baker W.B. Anderson Melvin Ayers, Same Bett W.T. Warren, and P. Fuqua. were appointed Foreman of said Grand Jury by the Court, and the said Grand Jury is in all things as the law directs, having been duly elected tried sworn and charged by the Court according to law retired to their room in charge of their sworn officer Ben Smith a Deputy Sheriff of Humphreys County sworn according to law to attend them in considering indictments and presentments.

State of Tennessee

vs. ) Drunkenness  
Finis Hendrix

In this case came the Attorney General for the State, and the defendant in person and plead guilty as charged. Thereupon the Court assess the penalty and say he shall pay a fine of five dollars together with all the costs, then came into open court Walter McNeil and H.M. May and entered their names as sureties for all of said fine and costs.

It is therefore ordered adjudged and decreed by the Court, that the State of Tennessee recover of the defendant and his sureties all of said fine and costs for which let execution issue.

Waverly Motor Co.

vs.

M.K. Baker

This cause was heard by the Judge of the Circuit Court for Humphreys County without the intervention of a jury, upon the papers as sued out before a Justice of the Peace the case having been heard before such Justice and appealed to this court, and also upon a motion supported by affidavit to have Braden Baker, substituted as the defendant instead of M.K. Baker, which motion the court was pleased to allow, and thereupon a plea of infancy was filed by the defendant Braden Baker and upon hearing the evidence in the case, the court finds the issues in favor of the defendant and doth dismiss the plaintiff's suit, but as the motion and pleas aforesaid should have been filed earlier in the proceedings, the court doth tax the defendant M.K. Baker and the sureties ~~xxxxxx~~ on his appeal bond to, wit: P.O. Marker and H.M. May with all the costs of the case, for which execution will issue.

Florence Ridings

vs.

G.E. Martin and Malcomb Ridings

In the Circuit Court at

Waverly Tennessee.

This cause came on to be heard Monday, the first day of the Term, and was heard by Hon. J.D.G. Morton Judge, without the intervention of a jury and after hearing all of the proof introduced in the case the court was of opinion that the plaintiff could not recover in that he had failed to make out his case according to law and that the suit was brought against the defendants individually and if there was liability at all which was <sup>not</sup> passed upon by the court. The suit should have been brought against the McEwen ~~Bank~~ Motor Co. the suit is therefore dismissed, and the plaintiff will pay all the costs of the case for which execution ~~may~~ issue.

Court then adjourned until tomorrow morning at 9 o'clock.

*J.D.G. Morton* Judge.

Court met pursuant to adjournment present and presiding the Hon. J.D.G. Morton Judge.

This day the Grand Jury came into open court in a body and present the following indictment and presentments.

One against Charley Medley Assault and Battery. Subpoena for the State Ernest Baker Vernie Choate Walter Gorden, Henry Hochell.

One against Roy Bates and Long McCaig, B.D. Subpoena for the State George Smith, V. Brewer and D. Story.

One against L.R. James and Willie Pullen B.D. Subpoena for the State G.B. Smith J.C. Thomas D. Story, Frank Brown, and V. Brwer.

One against Goyle Beasley and Ira Horman, B.D. Subpoena for the State J.W. Robertson Mrs. J.W. Roberson Buddie Martin and J.L. Smith.

One against Reck Moore, M. Liquor. Subpoena for the State J.C. Thomas, and G.B. Smith.

One against S.E. Brigham W.M. Myers Pat Russell, and John Wilson.

One against T.F. Merideth B.D. Subpoena for the State Geo. Smith D. Story V. Brewer Jim Thomas and D. McCann

State of Tennessee

vs.

Chas Medley

( Assault and Battery

In this case the Grand Jury return an indictment marked not a true

Bill. It is therefore ordered adjudged and decreed by the Court that the defendant be dismissed and go hence without day

One against Clifford Morton ~~xxx~~ Carrying a pistol Subpoena for the State J.L. Smith, Oliver Marable L.J. Cowen and H.M. Turner.

One against T.F. Merideth. Liquor Subpoena for the State Geo. Smith V. Brwer, D.B. McCann Jim Thomas D. Story.

One against Grady Stewart B.D. Subpoena for the State Geo. Smith, and D. Story.

One against Oscar Lytton and Carter Simpson B.D. Subpoena for the State J.C. Thomas V. Brewer, and D. Story.

One against Loyd Davis and Shelt Davis, M. Liquor Subpoen for the State J.L. Smith, D. Story, V. Brewer, J.C. Thomas G.B. Smith, Jno. Horner, Chas Horner, Eldridge Stanfield Bert Runions Bob Horman Roy McCrary and J.O. Baugus.

One against Estable <sup>Allen</sup> ~~Marable~~ Carrying a pistol, Subpoena for the State D.B. McCann, Sam Scott D. Story and G.B. Smith.

One against Leland James and Arthur Murphree B.D. Subpoena for the State L.A. Phyl and D. Story.

One against Howard Osburn Carrying a pistol Subpoena for the State D.B. McCann, Sam Scott, D. Story, and G.B. Smith

One against Grady Murray and O.W. Mayberry <sup>Frank Mayberry</sup> B.D. Subpoena for the State J.C. Thomas V. Brwer, and D. Story.

One against Walter Craft, Misd Subpoena for the State G.B. Smith, Buck Adams, Plaes Fuqua, J.B. Brown and O.V. Brown.

One against Jennie Allen Col. Larceny which indictment is in the words and figures following to wit. State of Tennessee, Humphreys County. Aug. Term of the Circuit Court, A.D. 1927.

The Grand Jurors for the State of Tennessee duly elected, empaneled, sworn and charged to inquire for the body of the County of Humphreys and state aforesaid, upon their oath aforesaid present that Jennie Allen Col. said county heretofore to wit, on the 20th. day of April 1927, in the County aforesaid unlawfully and feloniously did steal, take and carry away four ladies dresses and one lady cordet of the value of fifty Three Dollars, the property of Miss. Rebeca Parks of said County, then and there being found contrary to the form of the statute in such case made and provided and against the peace and dignity of the State. Jno. B. Bowman Attorney General, Aug. Term, 1927 THE STATE vs. Jennie Allen col. Larceny Mrs. Annie Gould Prosecutor, Subpoena for the State Mrs. Annie Gould Ben Smith. Witness sworn by me on this indictment before the Grand Jury Aug. Term 1927. P.J. Fuqua Foreman Grand Jury John B. Bowman Attorney General A. TRUE BILL P.J. Fuqua Foreman Grand Jury.

One against Jim Webb Larceny, which indictment is in the words and figures following to wit, State of Tennessee, Humphreys County. August term of the Circuit Court, A.D. 1927.

The Grand Jurors for the State of Tennessee, duly elected, empaneled, sworn and charged to inquire for the body of the County, of Humphreys and State aforesaid, upon their oath aforesaid present that Jim Webb, of said County heretofore to, wit, on the 19th. day of Jan. 1927. in the County aforesaid, unlawfully and feloniously did steal take and carry away one suit case 1 pair shoes, cap, and pack of cards all of the value of six Dollars the property of Loyd Winters of said County, then and there being found contrary to the form of the statute in such cases made and provided, and against the peace and dignity of the State. Jno. B. Bowman Attorney General Aug. Term, 1927 THE STATE vs. Jim Webb Larceny Loyd Winters Prosecutor subpoena for the State Loyd Winters Mrs. Loyd Winters Pete Lee Guy Warren Witnesses sworn by me on this indictment before the Grand Jur Aug. Term 1927. P.J. Fuqua Foreman of the Grand Jury Jno. B. Bowman Attorney General A TRUE BILL P.J. Fuqua Foreman Grand Jury.

The following good and lawful men of Humphreys County to serve as jurors at this present term of this court to wit: A.F. Carter, W.R. Bass H.M. May J.J. Robertson, J.W. Patterson W.H. McConly and J.E. Woods.

State of Tennessee )  
vs. )

Willie Young et al, )

In this case the court ordered the case to be placed upon the retired docket.

The following cases were continued by the court until the next term. State of Tennessee vs Jim Webb, Drunkenness. State of Tennessee vs Will Oakley B.D. State of Tennessee, vs. State vs. Hailley et al, M. Liquor, State of Tennessee vs John Craig, Age consent, State vs Jack McCarron et al, Larceny State of Tennessee vs Poney Mosley Drunkenness, ~~State of Tennessee vs. Beck Moore M. Liquor, State of Tennessee vs. Jim Webb Housebreaking and Larceny State of Tennessee vs. Oscar Lytton et al, State of Tennessee vs. Roy Bates et al, B.D. State of Tennessee vs. Charley Medley A.B. State of Tennessee vs. Grady Murray et al,~~ The following alias cases were ordered for the following defendants State vs. James Hippy et al House breaking and Larceny, State vs. Charley McClaren Mis. State vs. Ien Hall Drunkenness, State Will Hooper Mis.

State of Tennessee

vs. )  
( Drunkenness  
George Mosley )

In this case came the Attorney General for the State and the defendant

in person and plead guilty as charged, Thereupon the Court assess the penalty and say he shall pay a fine of five dollars together with all the costs, and in the event of his failure to pay or secure all of said fine and cost he will be confined in the county jail or work house until he pay secure or workout all of said fine and cost.

State of Tennessee )  
vs. ) Carrying a pistol  
Clyde Mays Col. (

In this case came the Attorney General for the State and the defendant in person and plead guilty as charged. Thereupon the court assess the penalty and say he shall pay a fine of fifty dollars together with all the cost, and in the event of his failure to pay or secured said fines and he will be confined in the county jail or work house until he pay secure or workout all of said fine and cost

State of Tennessee )  
vs. ) B.D.  
Tom Meredith )

In this case came the Attorney General and states to the Court that he desires to prosecute this case no further. It is therefore ordered adjudged and decreed by the court that the defendant be dismissed and go hence without day.

State of Tennessee )  
vs. ) F.D.  
Jim McClure )

In this case came the Attorney General for the State and the in person, who being duly charged and arraigned on said indictment plead guilty as charged thereupon assess the penalty came a jury of good and lawful men of Humphreys County to wit: J.S. Hemby, Arthur Knight, Emmitt May H.F. Fortner, Will May Harris Collier J.B. Long Jim Ridings C.W. Trotter, J.L. Tinnell, Will Warden and S.B. Moore who being duly elected tried and sworn according to law after hearing all the proof argument of counsel and the charge of the Court, upon their oaths do say that they find the defendant guilty as charged in the indictment, and assess his fine at One Hundred Dollars together with all the costs It is therefore ordered adjudged and decreed by the court that the defendant pay or secure a fine of one hundred dollars together with ~~and~~ all the cost for which let execution issue, and in the event of his failure to pay or secure said fine and costs he will be confined in the County Jail or Work house until he pay secure or workout all of said fine and costs.

State of Tennessee )  
vs. ) Larceny  
Gilbert Buchanan (

In this case came the Attorney General for the State, and defendant in person and plead guilty, and upon motion of the Attorney General a nolleprosequi is entered in this case upon the defendant paying or securing the costs, and in the event of his failure to pay or secure said costs he will be confined in the County jail until he pay secure or workout all of said costs

State of Tennessee

vs. B.D.  
House Brown

In this case came the Attorney General for the State, and the defendant in person, who being duly arraigned charged on said indictment plead guilty as charged, thereupon to assess the defendants punishment came a jury of good and lawful men of Humphreys County to wit: J.S. Hemby, Arthur Knight, Emmet May H.F. Fortner, Will May J.B. Long, Jim Ridings, C.W. Trotter, J.L. Tinnell Will Warden, and S.E. Moore and Harris Collier, who being duly elected tried and sworn according to law who after hearing all the proof and the argument of counsel and the charge of the court upon their oath do say that they find the defendant guilty as charged in said indictment and fix his punishment at sixty days in jail and to pay a fine of One Hundred Dollars together with all the cost, but said jail sentence is suspended by the Court during the defendants good behavior *as the defendant pleaded guilty to the charge of carrying a pistol and the Court ordered that the defendant be confined in the County Jail until he pay secure or workout all of said fine and costs.* then came into open court S.T. Edwards and W.M. Baker and entered their names as sureties for all of said fine and cost.

It is therefore ordered adjudged and decreed by the court that the State of Tennessee recover of the defendant and his sureties all of said fine and cost for which let execution issue

State of Tennessee

vs. Carrying a pistol  
John Leslie, Crafton

In this case came the Attorney General for the State and the defendant in person and plead guilty as charged. Thereupon the court assess the penalty and say he shall pay a fine of fifty dollars together with all the costs for which let execution issue, and in the event of his failure to ~~pay~~ pay or secure all of said fine and <sup>cost</sup> he will be confined in the County Jail until he pay secure or workout all of said fine and costs.

State of Tennessee

vs. E.D.  
Willie Hooper

In this case came the Attorney General for the State and the defendant in person, who being duly charged and arraigned on said bill of indictment plead guilty as charged thereupon to assess the punishment came a jury of good and lawful men of Humphreys County to wit: J.S. Hemby Arthur Knight, Emmet May H.F. Fortner, Will May Harris Collier, J.B. Long Jim Ridings C.W. Trotter, J.L. Tinnell, Will Warden, and S.E. Moore who being duly elected tried and sworn according to law, after hearing all the proof argument of counsel and the charge of the court upon their oath do say that they find the guilty as charged in the said indictment, and say he shall pay a fine of One Hundred Dollars together with all the costs *as the defendant pleaded guilty to the charge of carrying a pistol and the Court ordered that the defendant be confined in the County Jail until he pay secure or workout all of said fine and costs.* then came into open court N.B. Bradley, J.M. Hooper and J.T. Bradley and entered their names as sureties for all of said fine and costs.

It is therefore ordered adjudged and decreed by the Court that the State of Tennessee recover of the defendant and his sureties all of said fine and costs for which let execution issue.

ALCAY

O.L. Work

vs.

Tom Meradeth

*Plaintiff*  
In this cause the defendant by his Attorney, comes and moves the court for a retaxation of the cost in this cause that was adjudged in this cause against the plaintiff because of the following witnesses were summoned and appeared for the defendant, but were not put on the stand, or used by him, and were not used by the plaintiff, namely Paul Belk, witness fee and mileage \$11.80 Knox Hooper witness fee \$3.00 L.L. Haygood witness fee \$3.00 O.E. Smith witness fee \$11.00 and mileage \$3.88 John Miller, witness fee \$3.00 Alf Meradeth witness fee \$3.00 B.F. Stewart, witness fee and mileage \$3.00 - - - making a total of \$29.64 And it is ordered by the court the fees allowed the above named witnesses be deducted from the plaintiff's bill of cost. It is so ordered, adjudged and decreed

State of Tennessee

vs. Larceny  
Jennie Allen col.

In this cause comes the Attorney General for the State and the defendant in person and by attorney, who being duly charged and arraigned on said indictment plead guilty to petite larceny. Thereupon to try the issues joined, came a jury of good and lawful men of Humphreys County, Tenn., to wit: J.S. Hemby Arthur Knight Emmet May, H.F. Fortner Will May, Harris Collier, J.B. Long Jim Ridings C.W. Trotter J.L. Tinnell, Will Warden and S.E. Moore who being duly elected, tried and sworn according to law, after hearing all the proof, argument of counsel and the charge of the Court, upon their oath do say that they find the defendant guilty of Petite Larceny and assess her punishment at one year in the Tennessee Vocational Reformatory for Girls.

It appearing to the Court that the defendant is under the age of 18 years, it is therefore ordered, adjudged and decreed that for the offense as found by the jury, the defendant be confined in the Tennessee Vocational Reformatory for Girls for a period of one year and that she pay the cost of this cause for which let execution issue.

State of Tennessee

vs. Murder  
Michael Nolan

In this cause comes the Attorney General for the State and the defendant in person and by attorney, who being duly charged and arraigned on said indictment, pleads guilty to the charge of Involuntary Manslaughter.

Thereupon to assess the defendants punishment came a jury of good and lawful men of Humphreys County, Tenn., to wit: J.S. Hemby, Arthur Knight Emmet May Will May Harris Collier J.B. Long, Jim Ridings, C.W. Curtis, J.L. Tinnell Will Warden, and S.E. Moore, and H.F. Fortner, who being duly elected, tried and sworn according to law, after hearing all the proof, argument of counsel and the charge of the Court, upon their oath do say that they find the defendant guilty of involuntary Manslaughter as charged in the indictment and fix his maximum punishment at one year in the State Training and agricultural for boys.

It appearing to the Court that the defendant is under 18 years of age, it is therefore ordered adjudged and decreed by the court that for the offense as found by the jury, the defendant be confined in the State Training and agricultural School for boys for a period of one year and that he pay the cost of this cause for which let execution issue.



State of Tennessee )  
vs. ) Assault to commit murder.

Jess Reed col. )

In this cause comes the Attorney General for the State, and the defendant in person and by attorney, who being duly charged and arraigned on said indictment, pleads guilty to assault to commit Voluntary manslaughter. Therupon to assess the + *Joe Mays, Arthur Smith, Ernest May, H.B. Bodkins, Will May, James Allen, J.A. Long, Joe Mays,* defendants punishment, came a jury of good and lawful men of Humphreys County, wit, who *J.C. H. E. Long, J. L. Fennell, H. B. Bodkins, J. B. Mays,* being duly selected, tried and sworn according to law, after hearing all the proof, argument of counsel and the charge of the court, upon thier oath do say that they find the defendant guilty guilty of assault to commit voluntary manslaughter as charged in the indictment and assess and fix his maximum punishment at one year in the State Penitentiary at Nashville Tenn.,

It is therefore ordered, adjudged and decreed by the Court that, for the offense as found by the jury, the defendant be confined in the State Penitentiary at Nashville, Tenn., at hard labor for an indeterminate period of time of not less than one year nor more than one year and that he pay the cost of this cause for which let execution issue.

Court then adjourned until tomorrow morning at 9:00 o'clock,

*J. L. Fennell* - Judge

Court met pursuant to adjournment present and presiding the Hon. J.D.G. Morton Judge etc.

This day the Grand Jury return into open Court in a body and present the following indictments and presentments

One against Price McCrary Ernie Matlock and Clyde Tibb, Misdemeanor. Subpoena for the State. Joe McKnight W.C. Mack, W.E. Long L. Bodkins Richard Stewart Clyde Mays and Matt Harrell.

One againsy Price McCrary, Ernie Matlock and Clyde Tibb Mis d, Subpoena for the State L. Bodkins, Joe McKnight, W.C. Mack W.E. Long, Richard Stewart Clyde Mays and Matt Harrell, One against Price McCrary, Ernie Matlock and Clyde Tibb Mis d. Subpoena for the State L. Bodkins W.C. Mack, Joe McKnight W.E. Long, Richard Stewart Clyde Mays and Matt Harrell.

One against Price McCrary, Ernie Matlock and Clyde Tibb Mis d, Subpoena for the State W.E. Long, W.C. Mack, L. Bodkins Clyde Mays Joe McKnight, and Matt Harrell. Richard Stewart.

One against Price McCrary Ernie Matlock and Clyde Tibb. Subpoena. W.C. Mack, L. Bodkins, Joe McKnight, W.E. Long Richard Stewart Clyde Mays, and Matt Harrell.

One against Jno. Wyly Lashlee, J.J. Jarrell and Dorsey Hedge, Subpoena for the State Clyde Mays, W.C. Mack, Richard Stewart, L. Bodkins, W.E. Long Joe McKnight Matt Harrell  
~~One against Jno. Wyly Lashlee, J.J. Jarrell and Dorsey Hedge, Subpoena for the State~~

One against Jno. Wyly Lashlee J.J. Jarrell and Dorsey Hedge, Mis d, Subpoena for the State W.C. Mack L. Bodkins W.E. Long, Richard Stewart Clyde Mays Joe McKnight and Matt Harrell,

One against Jno. Wyly Lashlee J.J. Jarrell and Dorsey Hedge, Subpoena for the State L. Bodkins, W.C. Mack W.E. Long Richard Stewart Clyde Mays Joe McKnight Matt Harrell.

One against Jno. Wyly Lashlee, J.J. Jarrell and Dorsey Hedge, Subpoena for the State Richard Stewart W.C. Mack, L. Bodkins Clyde Mays W.E. Long Joe McKnight Matt Harrell

One against Jno. Wyly Lashlee J.J. Jarrell and Dorsey Hedge. Subpoena for the State W.E. Long, W.C. Mack, Richard Stewart, Clyde Mays, L. Bodkins, Joe McKnight Matt Harrell,

One against Cleman Black Drunkenness. Subpoena for the State T. Richardson Wilbert Adams.

One against Grady Murray O.W. Mayberry Frank Ingram, and Will Dewart. Subpoena for the State J.C. Thomas, D. Story and V. Brewer.

One against Dave Conner Carrying a pistol. Subpoena for the State Leslie Buchanan and Goad Wright.

Disturbing worship.  
One against Ernest Baker Subpoena for the State Willie Smith Paul Willhite Mrs. Bula Choate Vernie Choate Dug Baker, Chas Medley Isaac. Crockett.

One against Jess Reed col, which indictment is in the words and figures following to wit: State of Tennessee, Humphreys County, Aug. Term of circuit court, A.D. 1927.

The Grand Jurors for the State of Tennessee, elected, empannled, sworn and charged to inquire for the body of the County of Humphreys and State aforesaid, upon their oath

aforesaid presnt that Jess Reed col, of said county, heretofore, to wit, on the 3rd. day of July 1927 with force and arms, in the County aforesaid, unlawfully, feloniously, willfully, deliberately, ~~premeditatedly~~ premeditatedly, and maliciously, did make an assault upon ~~the~~ the body of Clifton Martin col. with a certain pocket knife with the unlawful and felonious intent, then and there, him, the said Clifton Martin col. unlawfully unlawfully, feloniously, willfully, deliberately, premeditatedly, and of his malice aforethought, to kill, and upon him to commit the crime and felony of murder in the first degree, against the peace and dignity of the State Jno. B. Bowman Attorney General.



August Term, 1927. THE STATE vs. Jess Reed col. Assault with intent to commit murder in the first degree Clifton Martin Prosecutor. Subpoena for the State Clifton Martin Pat Well col Kelly Napier col. Oliver Marable col. witnesses sworn by me on this indictment before the Grand Jury, Aug. Term 1927. P.J. Fuqua Foreman Grand Jury. Jno. B. Bowman Attorney General A. TRUE BILL P.J. Fuqua Foreman Grand Jury.

One against Lacy Davis, which indictment is in the words and figures following to wit: State of Tennessee, Humphreys County. Aug. Term of the Circuit Court, A.D. 1927. The Grand Jurors for the for the State of Tennessee, duly elected, empaneled, sworn and charged to inquire for the body of the county of Humphreys and State aforesaid, upon their oath aforesaid present that Lacy Davis, heretofore to wit, on the 8th. day of August 1927, in the County aforesaid unlawfully and feloniously did steal, take and carry away 2 hens of the value of two Dollars, the property of G.W. Claxton of said County, then and there being found contrary to the form of the statute in such cases made and provided, and against the peace and dignity of the State. Jno. B. Bowman Attorney General. Aug. Term, 1927 THE STATE vs. Lacy Davis Larceny G.W. Claxton Prosecutor Subpoena for the State G.W. Claxton C.W. Curtis. Witnesses sworn by me on this indictment before the Grand Jury, Aug. Term 1927. P.J. Fuqua Foreman Grand Jury Jno. B. Bowman Attorney General A. TRUE BILL P.J. Fuqua Foreman Grand Jury

One against Ray Holloway, which indictment is in the words and figures following to wit: State of Tennessee, Humphreys County. August Term of Circuit Court, A.D. 1927. The Grand Jurors for the State of Tennessee, duly elected, empaneled, sworn, and charged to inquire for the body of the county of Humphreys and State aforesaid, upon their oath aforesaid, present that Ray Holloway heretofore, to wit, on the 30th. day of July 1927 in said county and state, unlawfully did drive an automobile on the public roads of said state and county while under the influence of intoxicating liquor, contrary to the statute and against the peace and dignity of the State. Jno. B. Bowman Attorney General. Aug. Term, 1927. THE STATE vs. Ray Holloway Misd, J.L. Smith Prosecutor Subpoena for the State Annie Craft, Pearl Craft, Mabel Craft, Emma Craft. Witnesses sworn by me on this indictment before the Grand Jury Aug. Term, 1927. P.J. Fuqua Foreman Grand Jury Jno. B. Bowman Attorney General. A TRUE BILL P.J. Fuqua Foreman Grand Jury.

One against Jim Webb Larceny, which indictment is in the words and figures following to wit: State of Tennessee, Humphreys County. Aug. Term of the Circuit Court, A.D. 1927. The Grand Jurors for the State of Tennessee, duly elected, empaneled, sworn and charged to inquire for the body of the County of Humphreys and State aforesaid, upon their oath aforesaid present that Jim Webb, heretofore, to wit, on the 10th. day of Jan. 1927, in the County aforesaid unlawfully and feloniously did steal, take and carry away 2 pr shoes 5 pr pants 4 pr. sox 7 shirts, 3 caps 5 pr overall & ties all of the value of forty five Dollars, of the property of W.A. Sanders & Co. of said County, then and there being found, contrary to the form of the statute in such cases made and provided, and against the peace and dignity of the State. Jno. B. Bowman Attorney General. Aug. Term, 1927 THE STATE vs. Jim Webb Larceny C.L. Harris Prosecutor. subpoena for the State C.L. Harris Leonard Reynolds H.L. Hammon, Claud Parnell R.J. Wilkins. Witnesses sworn by me on this indictment before the Grand Jury, August Term, 1927. P.J. Fuqua Foreman Grand Jury John B. Bowman Attorney General A TRUE BILL P.J. Fuqua Foreman Grand Jury

## Grand Jury Report August Term 1927

We, the members of the Grand Jury, at the Aug. Term of the Circuit Court for Humphreys County, beg leave to submit the following report to Your Honor.

WE have diligently inquired and true presentment made of all offenses given us in charge by your Honor or otherwise brought to our knowledge.

We, have visited the County Jail and Poor House and find the prisoners and inmates well fed and cared for.

We have examined all bonds required to be examined by us and find them properly executed and good and solvent for the several amounts thereof, and now having completed our labors we respectfully ask to be discharged for the term.

P.J. Fuqua, J.A. Coleman, J.D. Little, W.C. Killgore, D.C. Daniel, W.D. Frazee, Tom Shaw, C.H. Baker, W.B. Anderson Melvin Ayers Sam Betty, W.T. Warren.

State of Tennessee )  
vs. ) Age consent.  
Elmer Hooper )

In this cause comes the Attorney General for the State, and defendant in person and by Attorney who being duly charged and arraigned on said indictment pleads not guilty to the same.

Thereupon to try the issues joined came a jury of good and lawful men of Humphreys County Tenn., to wit: G.A. Boatman, H. Fortner, J.S. Hemby, C.W. Trotter, Lee Headrick, S.E. Moore Emmit May H.M. May, W.W. Gatlin, Will Warden, C.W. Trotter J.F. Woods. who being duly elected tried and sworn according to law and being in charge of their sworn officers D. Story and J.C. Thomas. who had previously been legally sworn to attend them and who had them in charge and having heard all the proof argument of counsel and the charge of the Court but not having time to consider their verdict they are respite by the Court until tomorrow morning at 9 o'clock, and said jury retired in charge of their officers aforesaid.

Court adjourned until to,orrow morning at 9:00 o'clock.

Judge

Court met pursuant to adjournment, present and presiding the Hon. J.D.G. Morton-

State of Tennessee )  
vs. ) Age consent.  
Elmer Hooper )

In this cause comes against the Attorney General for the State and the defendant in person and by attorneys, when the jury heretofore selected and sworn in this case to wit: G.A. Boatman, H.F. Fortner J.S. Hemby C.W. Trotter Lee Headrick, S.E. Moore Emmet May, H.M. May, W.W. Gatlin Will Warden, W.H. May, and J.F. Woods having returned into open court in charge of their sworn officers D. Story, and J.C. Thomas and having resumed the consideration of this cause upon their oath do say that they cannot agree upon their verdict. A mistrial is therefore entered in this cause and it is continued until the next term of this court and the defendant will remain on his present bond.

Peoples Bank for the  
use of and benefit of  
use of Ewen Bank

vs. ) Circuit Court of Humphreys County August term 1927

J.A. Bradley )

This cause was heard before the Judge of Circuit Court a jury, upon the proof when the Judge was of the opinion that the cause involved the question of reopening of a ~~settled~~ settled account and that this court is without jurisdiction and to hear and determine the same, it being a question over which the Chancery Court has exclusive jurisdiction. Thereupon the court dismisses this suit without prejudice and taxes the plaintiff with the costs of this cause for which execution will issue.

Emmet Cooper )  
vs. )  
J.F. Fowlkes )

In this cause comes the plaintiff and the defendant in person and by their attorneys when this cause was regularly reached on the call of the Docket and both sides announced ready for trial.

Thereupon to try the issues joined, came a jury of good and lawful men of Humphreys County, Tenn., to, wit: J.W. Patterson H.F. Fortner, J.F. Woods Will Warden, C.W. Trotter W.H. McAuley J.E. Long S.E. Moore Jim Ridings W.H. May Harris Collier, ~~xxxxxx~~ and H.M. May who being duly elected, tried and sworn according to law, the case was proceeded with and all the plaintiff's proof heard, at the conclusion of which the defendant moved the court to summarily instruct the jury to return a verdict in his favor:

#### First

Because there is no evidence to support, a verdict in favor of the plaintiff

Second: Because, under the law and the facts of the case, no recovery in favor of the plaintiff can be had, and:

#### Third

Because of the contributory negligence of the plaintiff he cannot recover of the defendant, the said J.F. Fowlkes, and the said motion being heard by the Court, it is in all things overruled, to which action of the Court defendant excepts, thereupon the jury were respited by the court until to-morrow morning at eight thirty o'clock

Tom Merideth )  
vs. )  
Ellen Merideth )

On motion of the plaintiff made in open Court in presence of counsel for defendant it is ordered that plaintiff be allowed to <sup>take</sup> a non-suit and <sup>to</sup> also ~~withdraw~~ withdraw his plea to the cross bill filed in this cause against him.

Court then adjourned until tomorrow morning at 8:30 o'clock,

*J.D.G. Morton* Judge

MINUTES CIRCUIT COURT, HUMPHREYS COUNTY. APRIL TERM 25th. DAY OF APRIL 1927.

ANNIE HOOPER )  
V. ) IN CIRCUIT COURT  
Geo. Lee Hooper ) WAVERLY TENNESSEE.

APRIL TERM 1927.

In this cause it duly appearing to the Court, that the defendant Geo. Lee Hooper, has been regularly brought into Court by service of subpoena and copy of the bill filed in this cause, served upon him more than five days before the meeting of the Court, and up to this Saturday, the 23rd. day of April 1927, has made no defence, but is in default, it is therefore ordered, on motion of complainant, that as to said defendant, Geo. Lee Hooper, the bill be taken for confessed,

And the cause coming on further to be heard and was heard before the Hon. J.D.G. Morton Judge etc, upon the bill of complaint, the order proconfesso, and the oral testimony of witnesses examined in open court, and it satisfactorially appeared from the proof that the facts charged in the bill are true, that the defendant had been guilty of such cruel and inhuman treatment of the complainant, that renders it unsafe and improper for her to be under his dominion and control. That the defendant has failed since June 1904, to support or provide for the defendant in any manner, but has left her destitute, with the care of two children. It is therefore ordered adjudged and decreed by the Court, ~~that~~ that the bonds of matrimony subsisting between the complainant, and the defendant, be absolutely and forever dissolved, and that the complainant be vested with all the rights and privileges of an unmarried person, and that ~~the~~ custody of their two children, Leon and Charles Hooper, be left to said children themselves, they being of sufficient age, to determine with whom they will live.

It is further ordered adjudged and decreed by the Court that the defendant Geo. Lee Hooper, pay the costs of this cause, for which execution may issue.

Court then adjourned until Monday morning at 9:00 o'clock

*J. D. G. Morton*  
Judge.

CIRCUIT COURT, HUMPHREYS COUNTY. APRIL TERM 26, DAY OF APRIL 1927.

COURT MET PURSUANT TO ADJOURNMENT. PRESENT AND PRESIDING THE HON. J.D.G. MORTON JUDGE ETC.

This day came into open court Miss Minnie Pavo, add present and read in open court her account against the State of Tennessee, for boarding the jury in the case of State vs Charley Heath, which account is the sum of \$35.00, which account is allowed by the Court and ordered paid, and the Clerk of this Court make out and certify the same the Comptroller for payment as the law directs.

This day came into open court J.L. Smith Sheriff, and Jailer, and present and read in open Court, his account against the State of Tennessee for boarding prisoners charged with felonies.

State of Tennessee, vs. Gilbert Buchanan Jan. 11 1927 to April 18 1927 98 days \$78.40  
one turn key \$1.00 \$79.40

State of Tennessee vs Jess Buchanan Jan. 1927 to April 18, 1927 98 days \$73.50  
one turn key \$1.00 \$74.50

State of Tennessee vs. Jodie Stephenson Mar. 20 1927 to April 9 1927. \$18.75  
two turn keys \$2.00 \$17.75

State of Tennessee vs. Chas. Heath Mar. 17. 1927 Apr. 23 1927 \$28.50  
two turn keys \$2.00  
----- \$30.50  
which account is \$197.25

It is therefore order by the court that the Clerk of th. court make out and certify the aforesaid sum of \$197.25 to the Comptroller for payment as the law directs.

State of Tennessee )  
vs. ) Bigamy  
Dave Smith )

In this case came the Attorney for the State, and it appearing to the Court from the return of the Sheriff upon an execution issued to him by the Clerk of this Court against the estate of the defendant for the costs of this cause, that the defendant is wholly insolvent unable to pay the costs of this suit or part thereof. So it is therefore adjudged and decreed by the Court that the costs accruing upon the part of the State, be allowed and paid out of the Treasury of the State, and that the Clerk of this Court make out and certify the same to the Comptroller for payment as the law directs.

State of Tennessee )  
vs. ) Murder  
Alfred Curtis )

In this cause came the Attorney General for the State, and it appearing to the Court from the return of the Sheriff upon an execution issued to him by the Clerk of this Court against the estate of the defendant for the costs of this suit that the defendant is wholly insolvent unable to pay the costs of this suit or any part thereof. So it is therefore ordered adjudged and decreed by the court that the costs accruing upon the part of the State, be allowed and paid out of the State, and that the Clerk of this court make out and certify the same to the Comptroller for payment as the law directs.

Waverly Motor Co.

vs.

M.K. Baker

This cause was heard by the Judge of the Circuit Court for Humphreys County without the intervention of a jury, upon the papers as sued out before a Justice of the Peace the case having been heard before such Justice and appealed to this court, and also upon a motion supported by affidavit to have Braden Baker, substituted as the defendant instead of M.K. Baker, which motion the court was pleased to allow, and thereupon a plea of infancy was filed by the defendant Braden Baker and upon hearing the evidence in the case, the court finds the issues in favor of the defendant and doth dismiss the plaintiff suit, but as the motion and pleas aforesaid should have been filed earlier in the proceedings, the court doth tax the defendant M.K. Baker and the sureties ~~xxxxxx~~ on his appeal bond to, wit: P.O. Marker and H.M. May with all the costs of the case, for which execution will issue.

Florence Ridings

vs.

G.E. Martin and Malcomb Ridings

In the Circuit Court at

Waverly Tennessee.

This cause came on to be heard Monday, the first day of the Term, and was heard by Hon. J.D.G. Morton Judge, without the intervention of a jury and after hearing all of the proof introduced in the case the court was of opinion that the plaintiff could not recover in that he had failed to make out his case according to law and that the suit was brought against the defendants individually and if there was liability at all which was <sup>not</sup> passed upon by the court. The suit should have been brought against the McEwen ~~xxxx~~ Motor Co. the suit is therefore dismissed, and the plaintiff will pay all the costs of the case for which execution ~~may~~ issue.

Court then adjourned until tomorrow morning at 9 o'clock.

*J.D.G. Morton* Judge.

Court met pursuant to adjournment present and presiding the Hon. J.D.G. Morton Judge.

This day the Grand Jury came into open court in a body and present the following indictment and presentments.

One against Charley Medley Assault and Battery. Subpoena for the State Ernest Baker Vernie Choate Walter Gorden, Henry Hochell.

One against Roy Bates and Long McCaig, B.D. Subpoena for the State George Smith, V. Brewer and D. Story.

One against L.R. James and Willie Pullen B.D. Subpoena for the State G.B. Smith J.C. Thomas D. Story, Frank Brown, and V. Brwer.

One against Goyle Beasley and Ira Horman, E.D. Subpoena for the State J.W. Robertson Mrs. J.W. Roberson Buddie Martin and J.L. Smith.

One against Peck Moore, M.Liquor. Subpoena for the State J.C. Thomas, and G.B. Smith.

One against S.E. Brigham W.M. Myers Pat Russell, and John Wilson.

One against T.F. Merideth B.D. Subpoena for the State Geo. Smith D. Story V. Brewer Jim Thomas and D.W. McCann

State of Tennessee

vs.

Chas Medley

( Assault and Battery

In this case the Grand Jury return an indictment marked not a true

Bill. It is therefore ordered adjudged and decreed by the Court that the defendant be dismissed and go hence without day

One against Clifford Morton ~~xxx~~ Carrying a pistol Subpoena for the State J.L. Smith, Oliver Marable L.J. Cowen and H.M. Turner.

One against T.F. Merideth. Liquor Subpoena for the State Geo. Smith V. Brwer, D.B. McCann Jim Thomas D. Story.

One against Grady Stewart B.D. Subpoena for the State Geo. Smith, and D. Story.

One against Oscar Lytton and Carter Simpson B.D. Subpoena for the State J.C. Thomas V. Brewer, and D. Story.

One against Loyd Davis and Shelt Davis, M.Liquor Subpoen for the State J.L. Smith, D. Story, V. Brewer, J.C. Thomas G.B. Smith, Jno. Horner, Chas Horner, Eldridge Stanfield Bert Runions Bob Bowman Roy McCrary and J.O. Baugus.

One against Estable <sup>Allen</sup> ~~Marable~~ Carrying a pistol, Subpoena for the State D.B. McCann, Sam Scott D. Story and G.B. Smith.

One against Leland James and Arthur Murphree B.D. Subpoena for the State L.A. Phy and D. Story.

One against Howard Osburn Carrying a pistol Subpoena for the State D.B. McCann, Sam Scott, D. Story, and G.B. Smith

One against Grady Murray and O.W. Mayberry <sup>Frank Omg</sup> B.D. Subpoena for the State J.C. Thomas V. Berwer, and D. Story.

One against Walter Craft, Mis. d Subpoena for the State G.B. Smith, Buck Adams, Plaes Fuqua, J.B. Brown and O.V. Brown.

One against Jennie Allen Col. Larceny which indictment is in the words and figures following to wit. State of Tennessee, Humphreys County. Aug. Term of the Circuit Court, A.D. 1927. The Grand Jurors for the State of Tennessee duly elected, empaneled, sworn and charged to inquire for the body of the County of Humphreys and state aforesaid, upon their oath aforesaid present that Jennie Allen Col. did said county heretofore to wit, on the 20th. day of April 1927, in the County aforesaid unlawfully and feloniously did steal, take and carry away four ladies dresses and one lady cordet of the value of fifty Three Dollars, the property of Miss. Rebeca Parks of said County, then and there being found contrary to the form of the statute in such case made and provided and against the peace and dignity of the State. Jno. B. Bowman Attorney General. Aug. Term, 1927 THE STATE vs. Jennie Allen col. Larceny Mrs. Annie Gould Prosecutor, Subpoena for the State Mrs. Annie Gould Ben Smith. Witness sworn by me on this indictment before the Grand Jury Aug. Term 1927. P.J. Fuqua Foreman Grand Jury John B. Bowman Attorney General A. TRUE BILL P.J. Fuqua Foreman Grand Jury.

One against Jim Webb Larceny, which indictment is in the words and figures following to wit, State of Tennessee, Humphreys County. August term of the Circuit Court, A.D. 1927. The Grand Jurors for the State of Tennessee, duly elected, empanneld, sworn and charged to inquire for the body of the County, of Humphreys and State aforesaid, upon their oath aforesaid present that Jim Webb, of said County heretofore to, wit, on the 19th. day of Jan. 1927, in the County aforesaid, unlawfully and feloniously did steal take and carry away one suit case 1 pr. shoes 1 cap, and pack of cards all of the value of six Dollars the property of Loyd Winters of said County, then and there being found contrary to the form of the statute in such cases made and provided, and against the peace and dignity of the State. Jno. B. Bowman Attorney General Aug. Term, 1927 THE STATE vs. Jim Webb Larceny Loyd Winters Prosecutor subpoena for the State Loyd Winters Mrs. Loyd Winters Pete Lee Guy Warren Witnesses sworn by me on this indictment before the Grand Jur Aug. Term 1927 P.J. Fuqua Foreman of the Grand Jury Jno. B. Bowman Attorney General A TRUE BILL P.J. Fuqua Foreman Grand Jury.

The following good and lawful men of Humphreys County to serve as jurors at this present term of this court to wit: A.F. Carter W.R. Bass H.M. May J.J. Robertson, J.W. Patterson W.H. McConly and J.F. Woods.

State of Tennessee  
vs.

Willie Young et al,

This case the court ordered ordered the case to be placed upon the retired docket.

The following cases were continued by the court until the next term. State of Tennessee vs Jim Webb, Drunkenness. State of Tennessee vs Will Wakley B.D. State of Tennessee, vs. State vs. Halley et al, M. Liquor, State of Tennessee vs John Craig, Age consent, State vs Jack McCarson et al, Larceny State of Tennessee vs Poney Mosley Drunkenness, Frank Moore State of Tennessee vs. Frank Moore M. Liquor, State of Tennessee vs. Jim Webb Housebreaking and Larceny State of Tennessee vs. Oscar Lytton et al, State of Tennessee vs. Roy Bates et al, B.D. State of Tennessee vs. Charley Medley A.B. State of Tennessee vs. Grady Murray et al, The following alias cases were ordered for the following defendants State vs. James Hippy et al House breaking and Larceny, State vs. Charley McClaren Mis. State vs. Ien Hall Drunkenness, State Will Hooper Mis.

State of Tennessee  
vs.

George Mosley ) Drunkenness

In this case came the Attorney General for the State and the defendant

in person and plead guilty as charged, Thereupon the Court assess the penalty and say he shall pay a fine of five dollars together with all the costs, and in the event of his failure to pay or secure all of said fine and cost he will be confined in the county jail or work house until he pay secure or workout all of said fine and cost.

State of Tennessee  
vs. ) Carrying a pistol  
Clyde Mays Col. (

In this case came the Attorney General for the State and the defendant in person and plead guilty as charged. Thereupon the court assess the penalty and say he shall pay a fine of fifty dollars together with all the cost, and in the event of his failure to pay or secured said fines and he will be confined in the county jail or work house until he pay secure or workout all of said fine and cost

State of Tennessee  
vs. ) B.D.  
Tom Meredith )

In this case came the Attorney General and states to the Court that he desires to prosecute this case no further. It is therefore ordered adjudged and decreed by the court that the defendant be dismissed and go hence without day.

State of Tennessee  
vs. ) B.D.  
Jim McClure )

In this case came the Attorney General for the State and the in person, who being duly charged and arraigned on said indictment plead guilty as charged thereupon to assess the penalty came a jury of good and lawful men of Humphreys County to wit: J.S. Hemby, Arthur knight, Emmet May H.F. Fortner, Will May Harris Collier J.B. Long Jim Ridings C.W. Trotter, J.L. Tinnell, Will Warden and S.E. Moore who being duly elected tried and sworn according to law after hearing all the proof argument of counsel and the charge of the Court, upon their oaths do say that they find the defendant guilty as charged in the indictment, and assess his fine at One Hundred Dollars together with all the costs It is therefore ordered adjudged and decreed by the court that the defendant pay or secure a fine of one hundred dollars together with ~~and~~ all the cost for which let execution issue, and in the event of his failure to pay or secure said fine and costs he will be confined in the County Jail or Work house until he pay secure or workout all of said fine and costs.

State of Tennessee  
vs. ) Larceny  
Gilbert Buchanan (

In this case came the Attorney General for the State, and defendant in person and plead guilty, and upon motion of the Attorney General a nolleprosequi is entered in this case upon the defendant paying or securing the costs, and in the event of his failure to pay or secure said costs he will be confined in the County jail until he pay secure or workout all of said costs

State of Tennessee

vs. ) B.D.

House Brown (

In this case came the Attorney General for the State, and the defendant in person, who being duly arraigned charged on said indictment plead guilty as charged.

thereupon to assess the defendants punishment came a jury of good and lawful men of Humphreys County to wit: J.S. Hemby, Arthur Knight, Emmit May H.F. Fortner, Will May J.B. Long, Jim Ridings, C.W. Trotter, J.L. Tinnell Will Warden, and S.E. Moore. and Harris Collier, who being duly elected tried and sworn according to law who after hearing all the proof and the argument of counsel and the charge of the court upon their oath do say that they find the defendant guilty as charged in said indictment and fix his punishment at sixty days in jail and to pay a fine of One Hundred Dollars together with all the cost, but said jail sentence is suspended by the Court during the defendants good behavior <sup>24</sup> as the defendant entered a bill of indictment for the same offense of One Hundred Dollars then came into open Court S.T. Edwards and W.M. Baker and entered their names as sureties for all of said fine and cost.

It is therefore ordered adjudged and decreed by the court that the State of Tennessee recover of the defendant and his sureties all of said fine and cost for which let execution issue

State of Tennessee

vs. ) Carrying a pistol

John Leslie Crafton (

In this case came the Attorney General for the State and the defendant in person and plead guilty as charged. Thereupon the court assess the penalty and say he shall pay a fine of fifty dollars together with all the costs for which let execution issue, and in the event of his failure to <sup>cost</sup> pay or secure all of said fine and he will be confined in the County jail until he pay secure or workout all of said fine and costs.

State of Tennessee

vs. ) B.D.

Willie Hooper (

In this case came the Attorney General for the State and the defendant in person, who being duly charged and arraigned on said bill of indictment plead guilty as charged to thereupon to assess the punishment came a jury of good and lawful men of Humphreys County to wit: J.S. Hemby Arthur Knight, Emmit May H.F. Fortner, Will May Harris Collier, J.B. Long Jim Ridings C.W. Trotter, J.L. Tinnell, Will Warden, and S.E. Moore who being duly elected tried and sworn according to law, after hearing all the proof argument of counsel and the charge of the court upon their oath do say that they find the guilty as charged in the said indictment, and say he shall pay a fine of One Hundred Dollars together with all the costs <sup>24</sup> as the defendant entered a bill of indictment for the same offense of One Hundred Dollars then came into open Court R.B. Bradley, J.M. Hooper and J.L. Bradley and entered their names as sureties for all of said fine and costs.

It is therefore ordered adjudged and decreed by the Court that the State of Tennessee recover of the defendant and his sureties all of said fine and costs for which let execution issue.

C.L. Work

vs.

Tom Meradeth (

In this cause the defendant by his Attorney, comes and moves the court for a retaxation of the cost in this case that was adjudged in this case against the plaintiff because of the following witnesses were summoned and appeared for the defendant, but were not put on the stand, or used by him, and were not used by the plaintiff, namely Paul Belk, witness fee and mileage \$11.80 Knox Hooper witness fee \$3.00 L.L. Haygood witness fee \$3.00 O.E. Smith witness fee \$3.00 and mileage \$3.88 John Miller, witness fee \$3.00 Alf Meradeth witness fee \$3.00 B.F. Stewart, witness fee and mileage \$3.96 - - - making a total of \$29.64 And it is ordered by the court the fees allowed the above named witnesses be deducted from the plaintiff's bill of cost. It is so ordered, adjudged and decreed

State of Tennessee

vs. ) Larceny

Jennie Allen col. (

In this cause comes the Attorney General for the State and the defendant in person and by attorney, who being duly charged and arraigned on said indictment plead guilty to petite larceny. Thereupon to try the issues joined, came a jury of good and lawful men of Humphreys County, Tenn., to, wit: J.S. Hemby Arthur Knight Emmit May, H.F. Fortner Will May, Harris Collier, J.B. Long Jim Ridings C.W. Trotter J.L. Tinnell, Will Warden and S.E. Moore who being duly elected, tried and sworn according to law, after hearing all the proof, argument of counsel and the charge of the Court, upon their oath do say that they find the defendant guilty of Petite Larceny and assess her punishment at one year in the Tennessee Vocational Reformatory for Girls.

It appearing to the Court that the defendant is under the age of 18 years, it is therefore ordered, adjudged and decreed that for the offense as found by the jury, the defendant be confined in the Tennessee Vocational Reformatory for Girls for a period of one year and that she pay the cost of this cause for which let execution issue.

State of Tennessee

vs. ) Murder

Michael Nolan (

In this cause comes the Attorney General for the State and the defendant in person and by attorney, who being duly charged and arraigned on said indictment, pleads guilty to the charge of Involuntary Manslaughter.

Thereupon to assess the defendants punishment came a jury of good and lawful men of Humphreys County, Tenn., to wit: J.S. Hemby, Arthur Knight Emmit May Will May Harris Collier J.B. Long, Jim Ridings, C.W. Curtis, J.L. Tinnell Will Warden, and S.E. Moore, and H.F. Fortner, who being duly elected, tried and sworn according to law, after hearing all the proof, argument of counsel and the charge of the Court, upon their oath do say that they find the defendant guilty of Involuntary Manslaughter as charged in the indictment and fix his maximum punishment at one year in the State Training and agricultural for boys.

It appearing to the Court that the defendant is under 18 years of age, it is therefore ordered adjudged and decreed by the court that for the offense as found by the jury, the defendant be confined in the State Training and agricultural School for boys for a period of one year and that he pay the cost of this cause for which let execution issue.

Court then adjourned until tomorrow morning at 9:00 o'clock.

Attorney - Judge

aforesaid present that Jess Reed col. of said county, heretofore, to w1, on the 3rd day of July 1927 with force and arms, in the County aforesaid, unlawfully, feloniously, willfully, deliberately, ~~premeditatedly~~ premeditatedly, and maliciously, did make an assault upon ~~the~~ the body of Clifton Martin col. with a certain pocket knife with the unlawful and felonious intent, then and there, him, the said Clifton Martin col. unlawfully, unlawfully, feloniously, willfully, deliberately, premeditatedly, and of his malice aforethought, to kill, and upon him to commit the crime and felony of murder in the first degree, against the peace and dignity of the State Jno. B. Bowman Attorney General.



August Term, 1927. THE STATE vs. Jess Reed col. Assault with intent to commit murder in the first degree Clifton Martin Prosecutor. Subpoena for the State Clifton Martin Pat Well col Kelly Napier col. Oliver Marable col. witnesses sworn by me on this indictment before the Grand Jury, Aug. Term 1927. P.J. Fuqua Foreman Grand Jury. Jno. B. Bowman Attorney General A. TRUE BILL P.J. Fuqua Foreman Grand Jury.

One against Lacy Davis, which indictment is in the words and figures following to wit: State of Tennessee, Humphreys County. Aug. Term of the Circuit Court, A.D. 1927. The Grand Jury Jurors for the for the State of Tennessee, duly elected, empaneled, sworn and charged to inquire for the body of the county of Humphreys and State aforesaid, upon their oath aforesaid present that Lacy Davis, heretofore to wit, on the 6th. day of August 1927, in the County aforesaid unlawfully and feloniously did steal, take and carry away 2 hensof the value of two Dollars, the property of G.W. Claxton of said County, then and there being found contrary to the form of the statute in such cases made and provided, and against the peace and dignity of the State. Jno. B. Bowman Attorney General. Aug. Term, 1927 THE STATE vs. Lacy Davis Larceny G.W. Claxton Prosecutor Subpoena for the State G.W. Claxton C.W. Curtis. Witnesses sworn by me on this indictment before the Grand Jury, Aug. Term 1927. P.J. Fuqua Foreman Grand Jury Jno. B. Bowman Attorney General A. TRUE BILL P.J. Fuqua Foreman Grand Jury

One against Ray Holloway, which indictment is in the words and figures following to wit: State of Tennessee, Humphreys County. August Term of Circuit Court, A.D. 1927. The Grand Jurors for the State of Tennessee, duly elected, empaneled, sworn, and charged to inquire for the body of the county of Humphreys county and State aforesaid, upon their oath aforesaid, present that Ray Holloway heretofore, to wit, on the 30th. day of July 1927 in said county and state, unlawfully did drive an automobile on the publick roads of said state and county while under the influence of in toxicating liquor, contrary to the statute and against the peace and dignity of the State. Jno. B. Bowman Attorney General. Aug. Term, 1927. THE STATE vs. Ray Holloway Misd. J.L. Smith Prosecutor Subpoena for the State Annie Craft, Pearl Craft, Mabel Craft, Emma Craft. Witnesses sworn by me on this indictment before the Grand Jury Aug. Term, 1927. P.J. Fuqua Foreman Grand Jury Jno B. Bowman Attorney General. A TRUE BILL P.J. Fuqua Foreman Grand Jury.

One against Jim Webb Larceny, which indictment is in the words and figures following to wit: State of Tennessee, Humphreys County. Aug. Term of the Circuit Court, A.D. 1927. The Grand Jurors for the State of Tennessee, duly elected, empaneled, sworn and charged to inquire for the body of the County of Humphreys and State aforesaid, upon their oath aforesaid present that Jim Webb, heretofore, to wit, on the 10th. day of Jan. 1927, in the County aforesaid unlawfully and feloniously did steal, take and carry away 2 pr shoes 5 pr pants 4 pr. sox 7 shirts, 3 caps 5 pr overall & ties all of the value of forty five Dollars, of the property of W.A. Sanders & Co. of said County, then and there being found, contrary to the form of the statute in such cases made and provided, and against the peace and dignity of the State. Jno. B. Bowman Attorney General. Aug. Term, 1927 THE STATE vs. Jim Webb Larceny C.L. Harris Prosecutor. subpoena for the State C.L. Harris Lenard Reynolds H.L. Hammon, Claud Parnell R.J. Wilkins. Witnesses sworn by me on this indictment before the Grand Jury, August Term, 1927. P.J. Fuqua Foreman Grand Jury John B. Bowman Attorney General A TRUE BILL P.J. Fuqua Foreman Grand Jury

## Grand Jury Report August Term 1927

We, the members of the Grand Jury, at the Aug. Term of the Circuit Court for Humphreys County, beg leave to submit the following report to Your Honor.

WE have diligently inquired and true presentment ~~makex~~ made of all offenses given us in charge by your Honor or otherwise brought to our knowledge.

We, have visited the County Jail and Poor House and find the prisoners and inmates well fed and cared for.

We have examined all bonds required to be examined by us and find them properly ~~XXXXXX~~ executed and good and solvent for the several amounts thereof, and now having ~~comple~~ completed our labors we respectfully ask to be discharged for the term.

P.J. Fuqua, J.A. Coleman, J.D. Little, W.C. Kilgore, D.C. Daniel, W.D. Frazee, Tom Shaw, C.H. Baker, W.B. Anderson Melvin Ayers Sam Betty, W.T. Warren.

State of Tennessee )  
vs. ) Age consent.  
Elmer Hooper )

In this cause comes ~~xxxxxx~~ the Attorney General for the State, and defendant in person and by Attorney who being duly charged and arraigned on said ~~ind~~ indictment pleads not guilty to the same.

Thereupon to try the issues joined came a jury of good and lawful men of Humphreys County Tenn., to wit: G.A. Boatman, H.F. Fertner, J.B. Hemby, C.W. Trotter, Lee Headrick, S.E. Moore Emmet May H.M. May, W.W. Gatlin, Will Warden, C.W. Trotter J.F.

Woods. who being duly elected tried and sworn according to law and being in charged of their sworn officers D. Story and J.C. Thomas. who had previously been legally sworn to attend them and who had them in charge and having heard all the proof argument of counsel and the charge of the Court but not having time to consider their verdict they are respited by the Court until tomorrow morning at 9 o'clock, and said jury retired in charge of their officers aforesaid.

Court adjourned until to,orrow morning at 9:00 o'clock.

*J.D. Little*  
Judge

Court met pursuant to adjournment, present and presiding the Hon. J.D.G. Morton.

State of Tennessee )  
vs. ) Age consent.  
Elmer Hooper )

In this cause comes against the Attorney General for the State and the defendant in person and by attorneys, when the jury heretofore selected and sworn in this case to wit: G.A. Boatman, H.F. Fortner J.S. Hemby C.W. Trotter Lee Headrick, S.E. Moore Emmitt May, H.M. May, W.W. Gatlin Will Warden, W.H. May, and J.F. Woods having returned into open court in charge of their sworn officers D. Story, and J.C. Thomas and having resumed the consideration of this cause upon their oath do say that they cannot agree upon their verdict. A mistrial is therefore entered in this cause and it is continued until the next term of this court and the defendant will remain on his present bond.

Peoples Bank for the  
use and benefit of  
use of Ewen Bank

vs. ) Circuit Court of Humphreys County August term 1927  
J.A. Bradley )

This cause was heard before the Judge of Circuit Court a jury, upon the proof when the Judge was of the opinion that the cause involved the question of reopening of a ~~settled~~ settled account and that this court is without jurisdiction and to hear and determine the same, it being a question over which the Chancery Court has exclusive jurisdiction. Thereupon the court dismisses this suit without prejudice and taxes the plaintiff with the costs of this cause for which execution will issue.

Emmitt Cooper )  
vs. )  
J.F. Fowlkes )

In this cause comes the plaintiff and the defendant in person and by their attorneys when this cause was regularly reached on the call of the docket and both sides announced ready for trial.

Thereupon to try the issues joined, came a jury of good and lawful men of Humphreys County, Tenn., to, wit: J.W. Patterson H.F. Fortner, J.F. Woods Will Warden, C.W. Trotter W.H. McAuly J.B. Long S.E. Moore Jim Ridings W.H. May Harris Collier, ~~and W.H. May~~ and H.M. May who being duly sworn, tried and sworn according to law, the case was proceeded with and all the plaintiff's proof heard, at the conclusion of which the defendant moved the court to peremptorily instruct the jury to return a verdict in his favor:

#### First

Because there is no evidence to support, a verdict in favor of the plaintiff.

Second: Because, under the law and the facts of the case, no recovery in favor of the plaintiff can be had, and:

#### Third

Because of the contributory negligence of the plaintiff he cannot recover of the defendant, the said J.F. Fowlkes, and the said motion being heard by the Court, it is in all things overruled, to which action of the Court defendant excepts, thereupon the jury were respited by the court until to-morrow morning at eight thirty o'clock.

Tom Merideth )  
vs. )  
Ellen Merideth )

On motion of the plaintiff made in open Court in presence of counsel <sup>to</sup> ~~for~~ for defendant it is ordered that plaintiff be allowed to a non-suit and <sup>also</sup> ~~also~~ ~~withdraw~~ withdraw his plea to the cross bill filed in this cause against him.

Court then adjourned until tomorrow morning at 8:30 o'clock,

Judge

Court met pursuant to adjournment present and presiding the Hon. J.D.G. Morton Judge etc.

Emmit Cooper  
vs.  
J.F. Fowlkes

In this cause comes against the plaintiff, and the defendant and their attorneys, when the jury heretofore selected and sworn in this cause, to wit: J.W. Patterson H.F. Fortner, J.F. Woods, Will Warden, C.W. Trotter W.H. McAulry, J.B. Long S.E. Moore Jim Ridings W.H. May, Harris Collier, H.M. May proceeded with and all the evidence heard, when the defendant J.F. Fowlkes, moved the Court to peremptorily instruct the jury to return a verdict in his favor.

#### First

Because there is no proof or evidence to support a verdict in favor of the plaintiff.

#### Second

Because, under the law and the facts of the cause, no recovery in favor of the plaintiff can be had, and:

#### Third

Because of the contributory negligence of the plaintiff he cannot recover of the defendant, the said J.F. Fowlkes. and the same being heard by the court, it is in all things overruled, to which action of the court the defendant excepted, Thereupon for the same reason as above the defendant moved the court to peremptorily instruct the jury to return a verdict in his favor on the second count of the declaration, which motion was heard by the court and in all things overruled, to which action of the Court the defendant excepted Thereupon the case was again proceeded with after hearing all the proof, argument of the counsel, and the charge of the court, the jury returned a verdict in favor of the plaintiff and assessed his damages at the sum of Five Hundred Dollars,

Thereupon defendant gave notice of a motion for a new trial and this cause was continued Wednesday after the second Monday in Sept. by which time said motion was to be filed and which motion will be heard on the above date. The plaintiff also gave notice of a motion for a new trial and the same order above applies to said motion.

Emmit Cooper  
vs.

Jas Fowlkes

Plaintiff moves to amend his declaration in the second count thereof as follows By striking out before the words "on account of all" in the nineteenth line thereof the following words or with fire extinguishers, and by inserting in the same line after "Law" the following and none of the red lights in the halls, which were electric or elsewhere were or any separate circuit from that of the other lights of the building

A.P. Attorson Jr.  
McGugin Evans and Cates  
Attorneys for plaintiff.

Which motion the Court is pleased to and doth allow and it is ordered that the declaration be amended accordingly.

Lillian Spann

vs. In the Circuit Court, Waverly, Humphreys County, Tennessee

*Amended*  
Come the defendants, A.W. Lucas and Theo F. Lucas, by their attorneys, and moved the court for permission to strike, or withdraw the plea to the general issue heretofore filed in the cause by them, and that said defendants be allowed 30 days from last day of this term within which to file their pleas, or make defense to said suit. The motion is allowed by the court. Morris and Simpson Attorneys for Defendants.

U.G. Spann

vs. In the Circuit Court, Waverly, Humphreys County, Tennessee.  
A.W. Lucas et al,  
Come the defendants, A.W. Lucas, and Theo F. Lucas, by their attorneys attorneys, and move the court for permission to strike, or withdraw the plea to the general issue heretofore filed in this case by them, and that said defendants be allowed 30 days from the last day of this term within which to file their pleas, or make defense to said suit, The motion is allowed by the Court. Morris and Simpson Attorney for Defts.

State of Tennessee

vs. Profane Language  
Steve Edwards

In this case came the Attorney General for the State and the defendant in person and by attorney, and ~~and~~ who being duly charged and arraigned on said indictment pleads not guilty Thereupon to assess the defendants punishment came a jury of good and lawful men of Humphreys County Tenn., S.E. Moore H.F. Fortner J.S. Hemby C.W. Trotter J.B. Long, Arthur Knight Emmit May W.H. May, Jim Ridings Will Warden Harris Collier J.F. Woods. who being duly elected tried and sworn according to law after hearing all the proof, argument of counsel and the charge of the Court upon their oath do say that they find the defendant guilty as charged in the indictment and assess his fine at Fifteen Dollars and the costs of this case, then came into open court Natg Edwards and J.L. Bradley and entered their names as sureties for all of said fine and cost.

It is therefore ordered adjudged and decreed by the court that the State of Tennessee recover of the defendant and his sureties all of said fine and costs for which let execution issue

State of Tennessee  
vs. Larceny  
Jodie Stephens

In this case came the Attorney General for the State, and the defendant in person by attorney, who being duly charged and arraigned on said indictment pleads guilty. Thereupon to assess the punishment came a jury of good and lawful men of Humphreys County, to wit: J.S. Hemby, Arthur Knight, Emmit May, H.F. Fortner Will May Harris Collier J.B. Long, Jim Ridings C.W. Trotter J.L. Tinnell, Will Warden, S.E. Moore ~~and~~ who being duly elected tried and sworn according to law after hearing all the proof, argument of counsel and the charge of the court upon their oath do that they find the defendant guilty as charged in the indictment and assess his punishment at 60 days in the county jail and that he pay the costs of this cause for which let execution issue, and in the event of his failure to pay or secured said costs he will be further confined in county jail until he pay secure or workout all of said costs.

Tom Meredith  
vs. In Circuit Court, Waverly, Tennessee  
Ellen Gorden Meredith

In this cause, it duly appearing to the Court that Tom Meredith has been regularly brought into court by service of subpoena, and has made no defence but is in default it is ordered on motion of the complainant, that, as to said defendant, the bill be taken for confessed, and the cause set for hearing exparte

Pearl & Byrns  
vs.  
W.C. Cooley

Condemnation

J.B. Bell Justice of the Peace, for Humphreys County, Tennessee, filed here

in Court the following papers to wit:

Note

Waverly, Tenn., Dec. 10th. 1918.

\$110.<sup>00</sup>  
On Aug. 1st. after date. we, or either of us, promise to pay to the order of Pearl & Byrns One Hundred Ten and 58/100 Dollars value received, payable at THE CITIZENS BANK, of Waverly Tennessee. Both makers and endorsers, to this note severally and jointly waive demand, notice of nonpayment and protest. In the event suit is brought upon this note, we both makers and endorsers, agree to pay 10 percent attorneys' fee to be included in the judgment rendered, for collection of same, and we, and each of us both makers and endorsers, hereby authorize MASON SANDERS or - - - - - or either of them, at any time after the above note becomes due, to go before any Court of Record, or before any Justice of the Peace having Jurisdiction there in the State of Tennessee, and confess judgment thereof against us in favor of - - - - - or assigns, for the said amount, with interest and costs, and the 10 per cent attorney's fee, in accordance with the provisions of Section 4705, 4706, and 4707, Code of Tennessee, Shannon's Edition, 1896. W.C. Cooley

Filed Jan. 22nd. 1927. Albert Binkley Clerk.

Execution

State of Tennessee, Humphreys County, To any lawful officer to execute and return: You are hereby commanded, that of the goods and chattels, lands and tenements of W.C. Cooley. you cause to be made the sum of One Hundred forty four & 11/100 Dollars, and costs of suit, to satisfy a judgment which Pearl & Byrns obtained before J.G. Luff, Justice of the Peace on the 18th. day of Aug. 1927 against the said W.C. Cooley, and such moneys when collected, pay to the said Pearl & Byrn or atty. Given under my hand and seal, this 2d. day of Oct. 1927 J.B. Bell Justice of the Peace. Filed Jan 22nd. 1927. Albert Binkley Clerk

Return.

Search made and nothing found in my county to levy upon I return this execution not satisfied. This Jan. 7th. 1927. Geo. B. Smith D.S.

2nd. Execution

Filed Jan. 22nd. 1927. Albert Binkley Clerk

State of Tennessee, Humphreys County. To any lawful officer to execute and return: You are hereby commanded, that of the goods and chattels, lands and tenements of W.C. Cooley you cause to be made the sum of One hundred forty four & 11/100 (\$144.11) Dollars and costs of suit, to satisfy a judgment which Pearl & Byrn obtained before J.G. Luff 28, day of August 1927, against the said W.C. Cooley, and such moneys when collected, pay to the said Pearl & Byrn. Given under my hand and seal, this 9th day of Jan. 1927. J.B. Bell Justice of the Peace Filed January 22nd. 1927. Albert Binkley Clerk.

Levy

The attached execution came to hand when issued search made by me and no personal property of the defendant to be found in my county I therefore levy this execution upon all the rights title interest claim and demand that the defendant W.C. Cooley has in a house and lot situated in the old third Civil District of Humphreys County, Tennessee now the second dist near plant Tennessee adjoining the lands of Will Duncan on the North on the South by by Will Strickling on East by Will Duncan, and on the West by Pell Corbitt. This 10th. day of January 1927. J.L. Smith Sheriff.

Filed January 22nd. 1927. Albert Binkley Clerk.

and upon motion of the plaintiff, it is ordered by the Court, that the lands so levied upon, be sold by the Sheriff of Humphreys County., Tennessee to satisfy the aforesaid judgment of J.B. Bell J.P. of the said Pearl & Byrn, and also the cost of this proceedings.

G.M. Cook

vs.  
Meeks Harbison  
Bessie Harbison  
Dora King.

Condemnation

NOTE

\$40.<sup>00</sup> The Peoples Bank McEwen, Tenn. April 1st. 1924. On or by Jan. 1st. 1924. days after date, we, or either of us, for value received, jointly and severally as principals, promise to pay G.M. Cook. Fifty Eight & 22/100 \$ with interest after maturity both makers and endorsers to this note severally and jointly waive demand, notice of nonpayment and protest, In the event suit is brought upon this note, we, both makers and endorsers, agree to pay 10 per cent attorneys fee, to be included in the judgment rendered for collection of same, and we and each of us both makers and endorsers hereby authorize W.D. King or G.C. Sugg or either of them at any time the above note becomes due to go before a court of record or before any Justice of the Peace having jurisdiction thereof in the State of Tennessee and confess judgment thereof against us in favor of the Peoples Bank of McEwen, Tennessee, or assigns for the said amount, with interest and costs, and the 10 per cent attorney's fee in accordance with the provisions of Section 4705, 4706, and 4707, Code of Tennessee, Shannon's Edition, 1896 Due 5% Interest from date Meeks Harbison Bessie Harbison Dora King.

By virtue of authority contained in this note, I George C. Sugg, the within named attorney in fact for the maker Meeks & Bessie Harbison Dora King, I hereby confess judgment against the above named parties and in favor of G.M. Cook for ~~the~~ <sup>the</sup> interest ~~and~~ <sup>and</sup> Also an attorney's fee of 10 per cent amounting to ~~2.00~~ <sup>2.00</sup>, making a total of ~~\$42.00~~ <sup>\$42.00</sup> together with all cost, for which execution will issue. This the 17 day of April 1924 George C. Sugg.

Judgment

This day came George C. Sugg, and present to me, T.O. Simpson an acting Justice of the Peace in and for the County of Humphreys, State of Tenn. A note dated April 1st. 1924

due January 1st. 1924, payable to G.M. Cook and signed Meeks Harbison, Bessie Harbison and Dora King which note contained an authority to George Sugg to at any time after said note became due, go before any Justice of the Peace of said county, and confess judgment in favor of the plaintiff G.M. Cook and against the defendants thereof, and accrued interest and cost and attorneys fee of 10 % and the said George Sugg confessed judgment in favor of G.M. Cook, and against the makers of said note thereof for the amount of the said note, viz. \$40.<sup>00</sup> and the attorneys fee and ~~and~~ <sup>and</sup> interest ~~of~~ <sup>of</sup> making a total of ~~\$42.00~~ <sup>\$42.00</sup> and authorized and directed me ~~under~~ <sup>under</sup> to render judgment in favor of the plaintiff and against the defendant for the said sum and the cost of the case the ~~plaintiff~~ <sup>plaintiff</sup> I therefore render judgment in favor of the plaintiff and against the defendant for the aforesaid sum of ~~\$42.00~~ <sup>\$42.00</sup> and cost of the case for which execution may issue. This 6th day of November 1924. T.O. Simpson J.P.

I, T.O. Simpson an acting Justice of the peace for Humphreys Co. State of Tenn., certify the above is ~~is~~ <sup>is</sup> correct form of the judgment as appear on my docket # 102. dated 11/6/1927. T.O. Simpson J.P.

## EXECUTION

State of Tennessee, Humphreys County. To any lawful officer to execute and return. You are hereby commanded, that of the goods and chattels, lands and tenements of Meeks Harbison ~~Bessie~~ Harbison and Dora King you cause to be made the sum of sixty five Dollars and 35 cents and cost of suit, to ~~satisfy~~ satisfy a judgment, which G.M. Cook, obtained before T.O. Simpson, Justice of the Peace on the 6, day of Nov. 1925, against the said Meeks Harbison Bessie Harbison and Dora King. and such moneys when collected, pay to the said G.M. Cook. Given under my hand and seal, this 8, day of July 1926. T.O. Simpson Justice of the Peace.

## Levy

This execution came to hand same day issued and search having been made by me and no personal property having been found, I therefore levy this or the following described parcel or tract of land belonging to the said Mrs. Dora King one of the defendants a parcel or tract of land lying in the 3rd. Civil district of Humphreys County Tennessee belonging to the said Mrs. Dora King, known as the W.A. Potter farm and bounded on the North by Young, on the south by Evans, on the East by Evans and on the West by Chesser, containing 288 acres more or less. This Made at 8, A.M. This July 9, 1926. J.L. Smith Sheriff.

Filed July 9th. 1926. Albert Bibbiley, Clerk.

And on motion of the plaintiff, it is ordered by the Court, that the lands so levied upon be sold by the sheriff of Humphreys County Tennessee, to satisfy the afore-said judgment of T.O. Simpson J.P. of the said G.M. Cook, and also the cost of this proceedings.

Court then adjourned until tomorrow morning at 9:00 o'clock.

*Albert Bibbiley* Judge

Court met pursuant to adjournment, present and presiding the Hon. J.D.G. Morton Judge Tom Merideth

vs. ) In Circuit Court, Waverly, Tennessee.

Ellen Gorden Merideth (

This cause came on to be heard this the 13th. day of August 1927, before Acting Judge John John F. Shannon, upon the cross bill of the cross complainant Ellen Gorden Merideth hereinafter referred to as complainant, and answer to cross bill having been withdrawn by permission and order of the court, and pro-confesso entered against the defendant (cross), Tom Merideth, and the oral testimony of witnesses examined in open court.

And it satisfactorily appeared to the court from the proof that the facts charged in the bill are true, that the defendant had wilfully, maliciously falsely and without cause accused the complainant of adultery with one Elmer Downey, and other persons, and said charges appeared to the court to be false and untrue, that the defendant wilfully deserted the complainant and her young child, a boy William Thomas, after having carried her to the home of her parents, and has since neglected and refused to provide for them, that the complainant is a chaste woman, and gave the defendant no cause of just excuse for his said misconduct, and has not condoned the same.

The court is further of the opinion that because of the gross misconduct of the defendant he is unfit to have the custody and rearing of the young child William Thomas, or any child that may be born to the complainant of the defendant, and it is ~~therefore~~ therefore ordered and decreed that the mother, the complainant, have absolute custody of the child, William Thomas, and any other said child, without any restraint or interference from the defendant, that the defendant may be permitted to visit his said child or children at reasonable intervals, at the convenience and with the permission of the mother, the complainant, but the defendant is enjoined from causing the child or children to take an adverse attitude toward the mother, and is also enjoined from making any visits to see the child or children if the complainant should marry. It further appeared to the court that since the defendant deserted the complainant he has sold all the hogs that they owned at the time of their separation, that he also sold the cooking stove and wash kettle, that the value of the property sold by the defendant is probably in excess of the value of the remaining personal property owned by them, and it is ordered and decreed by the court that the complainant have possession of all the said remaining property without any interference of the defendant and if necessary, a writ of possession may issue.

It is therefore ordered adjudged and decreed by the court, that the bonds of matrimony subsisting between the complainant and defendant be absolutely and forever dissolved, and that complainant be vested with all the rights of an unmarried woman and his sureties on his cost to wife J.L. Shannon G.W. Merideth and that the defendant pay all costs of this cause, for which execution will issue.

*Wm. G. W. Merideth*

W.A. Brisentine )  
 vs. ) In Circuit Court, Waverly, Tennessee.  
 Pearl Morehead Brisentine (

In this cause, it duly appearing to the court that the defendant Pearl Morehead Brisentine, has been regularly brought into court by service of subpoena, and has made no defence, but is in default, it is ordered, on motion of the complainant, that, as to the defendant, the bill be taken for confessed, and the cause set for hearing exparte.

W.A. Brisentine )  
 vs. )  
 Pearl Morehead Brisentine (

This cause came on to be heard the 12th. day of August, 1927 before Judge, J.D.G. Morton 1927, upon the bill of the complainant, W.A. Brisentine, and pro confesso heretofore entered against the defendant, Pearl Morehead Brisentine, and the oral testimony of witnesses, examined in open court.

And it satisfactorily appeared to the court from the proof that the facts charged in the bill are true, that the defendant had wilfully deserted the complainant, without a reasonable cause, for more than two whole years before the filing of the bill as charged, and that defendant had given birth to an illegitimate child more than two years after having deserted the complainant, that the complainant had not been guilty of such practices, that he gave the defendant no cause or just excuse for her said conduct, and has not condoned the same.

It is therefore, ordered, adjudged and decreed by the court, that the bonds of matrimony subsisting between the complainant and the defendant be absolutely, and forever dissolved, and that the complainant pay the costs of this cause, for which execution will issue.

Clatie Cullum Neighbors

vs.  
 De Witt Neighbors (

In this cause it duly appearing to the court that DeWitt Neighbors has been regularly brought into court by service of subpoena, and has made no defence, but is in default, it is ordered, on motion of the complainant, that as to said defendant, the bill be taken for confessed, and the cause set for hearing exparte.

Clatie Cullum Neighbors )  
 vs. ) In Circuit Court, Waverly, Tennessee.  
 DeWitt Neighbors (

This cause came on to be heard this the 13th. day of August 1927 before the acting Judge, John F. Shennon, upon the bill of the complainant, Clatie Cullum Neighbors, and pro confesso heretofore entered against the defendant, DeWitt Neighbors, and the oral testimony of witnesses examined in open Court.

And it satisfactorily appeared to the court that the facts charged in the bill are true that the defendant had wilfully deserted the complainant on three occasions during their married life, the last instance of desertion being in January 1927, without a reasonable cause that defendant neglected, failed and refused to provide for the complainant and their children that during married life the complainant was forced to live with her parents, and depend upon them for support, that during their married life two children, boys were born to the complainant of the defendant, that the complainant did all in her power to make the defendant a good help-mate, that she gave

the defendant, no cause or just excuse for his said misconduct, and has not condoned the same.

The court is further of the opinion that because of the gross misconduct of the defendant he is unfit to have the custody and rearing of the young children, Ellis and Russell, it is therefore, ordered, adjudged and decreed by the court, that the bonds of matrimony subsisting between the complainant and the defendant be absolutely and forever dissolved, and that complainant be vested with all the rights of an unmarried woman and that the custody of the two said children, Ellis and Russell, be decreed to their mother, the complainant without any restraint or interference from the defendant, and that the defendant pay the costs of this cause, for which execution will issue.

Sheriff, and Jailer's Board bill

This day J.L. Smith Sheriff and Jailer came into open court, and present and read in open his account against the State of Tennessee for boarding prisoners charged with felonies.

State vs. Jim Webb Larceny June 19-1927 to Aug. 30-1927	56d.	\$42.00	1	Turn Key	\$1.00	\$43.00
" " Jess Reed A. to Kill July 3-1927 to " 13-1927	42d.	\$31.60	2	" "	\$2.00	\$33.60
" " Micheik Nolan murder Aug. 8-1927 " 13-1927	5d.	\$3.75	2	" "	\$2.00	\$5.75
" " Jennie Allen Larceny Apr. 30- " Apr. 30- " 1d.	\$0.75	2	" "	\$2.00	\$2.75	
" " " " Aug. 9- " Aug. 13- " 5d.	\$3.75	2	" "	\$2.00	\$5.75	
						\$90.75

which account amounts to --

It is therefore ordered by the court that the Clerk of this court make out and certify the aforesaid sum of \$90.75 to the Comptroller for payment as the law directs.

Miss Minnie Faye for boarding the jury in the case of State vs. Elmer Hooper

This day came Miss Minnie Faye in open court, and present and read in open court her account against the State for boarding the jury in the case of State vs. Elmer which account amounts to the sum of \$28.00

It is therefore ordered by the court that the Clerk of this court make out and certify the same to the Comptroller for payment as the law directs.

State of Tennessee )  
 vs. ) Murder  
 Charley Beath ( Motion to relax costs

In this cause came the Attorney General for the State, and it appearing to the court from the return of the Sheriff upon an execution issued to him by the Clerk of this Court that the defendant is wholly insolvent unable to pay the costs of this cause or any part thereof. So it is therefore ordered adjudged, and decreed by the Court that the costs accrued upon the part of the State be allowed, and ordered paid out of the State Treasurer, and the Clerk of this court make out and certify the same the Comptroller for payment as the law directs.

State of Tennessee )  
 vs. ) Larceny  
 Clyde Beath ( Motion

In this case came the Attorney, for the State and the defendant and it appearing to the Court from of the Sheriff upon an execution issued to him by the Clerk that the defendant is wholly insolvent, unable to pay the costs of this case or any part thereof. So it is therefore ordered adjudged, and decreed by the Court that the costs accrued upon the part of the State be allowed, and ordered paid out of the State Treasury and that the Clerk of this court make out and certify the same the Comptroller for payment as the law directs.



State of Tennessee

vs.

B.D.

Aggravated

Alvin Karpis

In this case came the Attorney General for the State, and the defendant

in person, who being duly charged and arraigned on said indictment pleads guilty.

Thereupon to assess the defendants punishment came a jury of goods and lawful men of Humphreys county, to wit, J.S. Hemby Arthur Knight, Emmet May H.F. Fortner, Will

May, Harris Collier, J.B. Long, Jim Ridings, C.W. Trotter, J.L. Tinnell Will Warden and S.E. Moore, who being duly elected tried and sworn according to law, after hearing all

the proof argument of counsel and the charge of the court upon their oath do say that they find the defendant guilty as charged in the indictment and assess his fine at one

hundred Dollars and the costs of this case, then came into open court J.B. Anderson and entered his name as surety for all of said fine and costs.

It is therefore ordered adjudged and decreed by the court that for the offense as found by the jury the defendant pay or secure a fine of one Hundred Dollars and the costs of this case for all of which let execution issue

State of Tennessee

vs.

Mis.d.

Tom Daniel and

G.H. Gellespie

In this case came the Attorney General for the State and the defendant Tom

Daniel in person and plead guilty as charged. Thereupon the court assess the penalty and he say he

shall pay a fine of twenty five dollars together with all the cost, then came into open court the defendant, and paid to the Clerk of this all the fine and costs.

It is therefore ordered adjudged and decreed by the court, that the defendant Tom Daniel be discharged and go hence without day.

State of Tennessee

vs.

Larceny

Jodie Stephens

In this case came the Attorney General for the State, and the defendant in person and plead guilty as charged. Thereupon the Court assess the punishment, and say he shall be confined in the County Jail for a period of 60 days, and pay the costs of this case, and in the event of his failure to pay or secure all of said cost he will be further confined in the County Jail or work house until he pay secure or work out all of said costs.

State of Tennessee

vs.

B.D.

Linley Wright

In this case came the Attorney General for the State, and the defendant in person, who being duly charged and arraigned on said indictment pleads guilty.

Thereupon to assess the defendants punishment came a jury of good and lawful men of Humphreys county Tenn. to wit. J.S. Hemby, Arthur Knight, Emmet May, H.F. Fortner, Will May, Harris Collier J.B. Long, Jim Ridings, C.W. Trotter, J.L. Tinnell Will Warden and S.E. Moore who being duly elected, tried and sworn according to law after hearing all the proof argument of counsel and the charged of the court upon their oath do say that they find defendant guilty as charged in the indictment, and assess his fine at One Hundred Dollars.

It is therefore ordered adjudged and decreed by the court that for the offense as found by the jury the defendant pay or secure a fine of One Hundred Dollars and the costs of this case for all of which let execution issue.

State of Tennessee

vs.

Profane language.

Will Garber

In this case came the Attorney General for the State, and the defendant in person and plead guilty as charged Thereupon the Court assess the penalty, and say he shall pay a fine of five dollars together with all the costs. then came into open court W.F. Watson and entered his name as surety for all of said fine and costs.

It is therefore ordered adjudged and decreed by the court, that the State of Tennessee recover of the defendant and his surety all of the said fine and cost for which let execution issue.

State of Tennessee

vs.

Larceny

Len Hall and

Lawrence Gibbs

In this case came the Attorney General for the State, and the defendant Lawrence Gibbs in person and by attorney and plead guilty as charged. Thereupon the Court assess punishment and say the defendant Lawrence Gibbs shall be confined and county jail for a period of 10 days and that he pay the costs of this case, then came into open court A.A. Allison and C.J. Forest and enter their names as sureties for all of the costs.

It is therefore ordered adjudged and decreed by the court that the State of Tennessee recover of the defendant and his sureties all of said cost for which let execution issue, and Alias Capias issue for the defendant Len Hall.

State of Tennessee

vs.

Estable Allen Col.

In this case came the Attorney General for the State, and the defendant in person, and plead guilty as charged. Thereupon the court assess the penalty and say he shall pay a fine of fifty dollars together with all the costs, and in the event of his failure, to pay or secure said fine and costs he will be confined in the county jail or work-house until he pay secure or work out all of said fine and costs.

State of Tennessee

xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

State of Tennessee

xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx  
 In this case came the Attorney General for the State, and the defendant in person, and plead guilty as charged. Thereupon the court assess the penalty and say he shall pay a fine of fifty dollars together with all the costs, and in the event of his failure, to pay or secure said fine and costs he will be confined in the county jail or work-house until he pay secure or work out all of said fine and costs.



State of Tennessee )  
 vs. ) B.D.  
 S.E. Brigham et al.)

In this case came the Attorney General for the State, and the defendants S.E. Brigham, W.M. Myers, Pat Russell, and John Wilson in person, who being duly charged and arraigned on said indictment pleads guilty.

Thereupon to assess the defendants punishment came a jury of good and lawful men of Humphreys County, Tenn. J.S. Hemby Arthur Knight Emmit May H.F. Fortner, Will May, Harris Collier, J.B. Long, Jim Ridings, C.W. Trotter J.L. Tinnell Will Warden, and S.E. Moore who being duly elected tried and sworn according to law after hearing all the proof argument of counsel and the charge of the Court upon their oath do say that they find the defendants guilty as charged in the indictment, and assess their punishment at fine of one hundred dollars each and the costs of this case, then came into open court, J.E. James and Guy M. Warren and entered their names as sureties for the fines and costs as to W.M. Myers and Pat Russell.

It is therefore ordered adjudged and decreed by the court that the State of Tennessee, recover of the defendants W.M. Myers and Pat Russell, and their sureties all the fines and costs as to the aforesaid W.M. Myers and Pat Russell, and in the event of the failure of the defendants S.E. Brigham and John Wilson to pay or secure said fine and ~~xxxx~~ costs they will be confined in the County jail or work house until they pay secure or work out all of said fine, and costs as to the aforesaid defendants S.E. Brigham and John Wilson.

Tennessee Electric Power Co.,  
 vs. ) In the Circuit Court, Waverly, Humphreys County, Tennessee.  
 P.F. Gould et al. )  
 In this cause it duly appearing to the Court, P.F. Gould and P.F. Gould Trustee, have been regularly brought into court by service of subpoena, and have made no defence, but are in default, it is ordered on motion of complainant, that as to said defendants, the bill be taken for confessed, and the cause set for hearing exparte.

Tennessee Electric Power Co.,  
 vs. )  
 P.F. Gould et al. ) In the Circuit Court, Waverly, Humphreys County, Tennessee.  
 This casuse came on to be heard this the 12th. day of August 1927, before Judge J.D.G. Norton, upon the original bill of complainant, and pro confesso heretofore entered against the defendants, P.F. Gould, and P.F. Gould Trustee.

And upon statements of counsel for both plaintiff and defendants, is satisfactorily appeared to the court that the said cause was a proceeding to condemn certian land, described in the bill, for the purpose of placing poles and runong electric lines over said portion of land sought to be condemned, and it further appeared to the court that the said cause had been agreeably settled out of court, and by consent of the said plaintiff and defendants, this decree is entered: That the plaintiff is to have a right of way across said defendants land as described in the bill, said right of way to be 100 feet in width, and in the nature of an easement, as represented by the contract heretofore entered into by plaintiff and defendants, and for said right of way, the plaintiff is to pay the defendants One Hundred (\$100.00) for the timber on said strip of land, as described in the bill, and Two (\$2.00) Dollars per pole for every pole set on defendants' land for the transmission of the plaintiff's electric lines, and the plaintiff is to pay all costs in this case

11CAY

The court therefore, orders, adjudges, and decrees that the said agreement between the plaintiff and defendants is the decree of the court, and it is so ordered, adjudged and decreed.

State of Tennessee  
 vs. ) M. Liquor  
 T.F. Merideth )

In this cause comes the Attorney General for the State, and the defendant in person, ~~and exparte guilty~~ who being duly charged and arraigned on said indictment pleads guilty. Thereupon to assess the defendants punishment came a jury of good and lawful men of Humphreys County Tenn. to wit. J.S. Hemby Arthur Knight Emmit May H.F. Fortner, Will May, Harris Collier, J.B. Long, Jim Ridings C.W. Trotter, J.L. Tinnell Will Warden, and S.E. Moore, who being duly elected tried and sworn according to law after hearing all the proof arguments of counsel and the charge of the Court upon their oath do say that they find the defendant guilty as charged in the indictment and assess his fine at One Hundred Dollars, and the costs of the cause, then came into open court J.F. Merideth and entered his name as surety for all of said fine and costs.

It is therefore ordered adjudged and decreed by the court that the State of Tennessee recover of the defendant and his surety all of said fine and costs for which let execution issue.

State of Tennessee  
 vs. ) B.D.  
 Grady Stewart )

In this cause comes the Attorney General for the State, and the defendant in person, who being duly charged and arraigned on said indictment pleads guilty. Thereupon to assess the defendants punishment came a jury of good and lawful men of Humphreys County, Tenn. to wit. J.S. Humpy, Arthur Knight, Emmit May H.F. Fortner, Will May Harris Collier, J.B. Long, Jim Ridings, C.W. Trotter J.L. Tinnell Will Warden, and S.E. Moore. who being duly elected, tried and sworn according to law, after hearing all the proof argument of counsel and the charge of the court upon their oath do say that they find the defendant <sup>guilty</sup> as charged in the indictment and assess his fine at One Hundred Dollars, and the costs.

It is therefore ordered adjudged, and decreed by the court that for the offense as found by the jury the defendant pay or secure a fine of One Hundred Dollars, and the costs of this case, and in the event of his failure to pay or secure all of said fine and costs he will be confined in the County jail or work house until he pay secure or workout all of said fine and costs.

State of Tennessee )  
 vs. ) Carrying a pistol.  
 Clifford Martin Col. )

In this cause comes the Attorney General for the State, and the defendant in person, and by attorney, who being duly charged and arraigned on said indictment, pleads not guilty. Thereupon to try the issues joined came a jury of good and lawful men of Humphreys county, to wit. Harris Collier Jim Ridings C.W. Trotter, H.F. Fortner, Will May J.B. Long, Will Warden, S.E. Moore Arthur Knight J.W. Patterson H.M. May and W.H. McCaully, who being duly elected tried and sworn according to law after hearing all the proof argument of counsel and the charge of the court upon their oath do say that they find the defendant <sup>as charged in said indictment</sup> guilty. Thereupon the court assess the ~~punishment~~ penalty and say he shall pay a fine of fifty dollars together with all the costs, and in the event of his failure to pay or secured all of said fine and costs he will be confined in the County jail or work house until he pay secure or work out all of said fine and costs.

State of Tennessee )  
 vs. ) B.D.  
 G.F. Besley and )  
 Ira Harmon )

In this case came the Attorney General for the State, and the defendants in person, who being duly charged and arraigned on said indictment pleads guilty.

Thereupon to assess the punishment came a jury of good and lawful men of Humphreys County to wit, J.S. Hemby, Arthur Knight, Emmitt May, H.F. Forner, Will May Harris Collier, B. Long Jim Ridines C.W. Trotter, J.L. Tinnell, Will Warden, and S.E. Moore, who being duly elected tried and sworn according to law, after hearing all the proof argument of counsel and the charge of the Court upon their oath do say that they find the defendants ~~guilty~~ guilty as charged in the indictment, and assess their punishment at One Hundred Dollars each, and the costs of the cause, then came into open court Pole Beasley and H.H. Hooper and entered their names as sureties for all the fine and costs as to G.F. Besley, and then came into open court S.H. Sanders and W.G. - - - - and C.V. Harman and entered their name as sureties for all the fine and costs as to Ira C. Harmon.

It is therefore ordered adjudged and decreed by the court that for the offense as found by the jury the State of Tennessee, recover the defendants and their said sureties all <sup>said</sup> of the fines and costs, for which let execution issue.

State of Tennessee )  
 vs. ) Driving a car while under the influence of Liquor.  
 Walter Craft )

In this case came the Attorney General for the State, and the defendant in person, and pled guilty as charged. Thereupon the Court assess the penalty, and <sup>he shall</sup> shall be confined in the County jail or work house for a period of 30 days, and pay the costs of this cause, and in the event of his failure to pay or secure said cost he will be further confined in the county jail, until he pay secure or work out all of said costs.

State of Tennessee )  
 vs. ) M. Liquor.  
 Lloyd Davis et al )

In this case came the Attorney General for the State, and the defendants in person, and upon the defendants agreeing to plead guilty at the next term of this court, the case is continued.

State of Tennessee )  
 vs. ) Drunkenness  
 John Henry Ethridge ) Motion to retax cost

In this case came the Attorney General for the State, and it appearing to the Court from the return of the Sheriff upon an execution issued to him by the Clerk of this court that the defendant is wholly insolvent unable to pay the costs of this case or any part thereof. So it is therefore ordered adjudged, and decreed by the court, that the part ~~accrued~~ accrued upon the part of the State be allowed, and ordered paid out of the county, Treasury, and that the Clerk of this court make out and certify the same for payment as the law directs.

State of Tennessee )  
 vs. ) Carrying a pistol  
 Hedge Mays Col. ) Motion to retax costs

In this case came the Attorney General for the State, and it appearing to the court from the return of the Sheriff upon an execution, issued to him by the Clerk of this court, that the defendant is wholly insolvent unable to pay the cost of this suit or any part thereof. So it is therefore ordered adjudged and decreed by the court that the part that accrued upon the State be allowed, and ordered paid out of the County Treasury and that the Clerk of this court make out and certify the same to the County Judge for payment as the law directs.

State of Tennessee )  
 vs. ) Larceny  
 Gilbert Buchanan et al. ) Motion to retax costs.

In this case came the Attorney General for the State, and it appearing to the court from the return of the Sheriff upon an execution issued to him the clerk of this court, that the defendant is wholly insolvent, unable to pay the costs of this suit, or any part thereof. So it is therefore order, adjudged and decreed by the Court that the part ~~accrued~~ accrued upon the part of the State, be allowed and ordered paid out of the County Treasury, and that the Clerk of this Court make out and certify the same to the County Judge for payment as the law directs.

State of Tennessee )  
 vs. ) M. Liquor  
 Nath Edwards ) Motion to retax costs.

In this case came the Attorney General for the State, and it appearing to the Court, from the return of the Sheriff upon an execution, issued to him by the Clerk of Court, that the defendant is wholly insolvent, unable to pay the costs of this suit or any part thereof. So it is therefore ordered adjudged and decreed by the court, the part accrued upon the part of the State, be allowed and ordered paid out of the County Treasury, and that the Clerk of this court make out and certify the same the County Judge for payment as the law directs.

State of Tennessee )  
 vs. ) B.D.  
 Clarence Nichols c. ) Motion to retax costs

In this case came the Attorney General for the State, and appearing to the court from the return of the Sheriff upon an execution issued to him by the Clerk of that the defendant is wholly insolvent, unable to pay the costs of this suit, or any part thereof. So it is therefore ordered, adjudged and decreed by the Court that, the cost accruing upon the part of the State, be allowed and ordered paid out of the County Treasury, and that the Clerk of this court make out and certify the same the County Judge, for payment as the law directs.

State of Tennessee ) B.D.  
 vs. ) Motion to relax costs.  
 J.H. Enoch

In this case came the Attorney General for the State, and it appearing to the court from the return of the Sheriff, upon an execution issued to him by the Clerk of this court, that the defendant is wholly insolvent unable to pay the costs of this suit or any part thereof, So it is therefore ordered adjudged, and decreed by the court that the part accrued upon the part of the State, be allowed and ordered paid out of the County Treasury and that the Clerk of this court make out and certify the same the County Judge for payment as the law directs.

State of Tennessee ) Mis. dy  
 vs. )  
 Tom Daniel et. al. ) In this case came the Attorne. General for the State, and it appearing  
 Grady Chance )  
 Gilbert Buchanan ) from the return of the Sheriff, upon an execution issued to him by the  
 Jess Buchanan ) Clerk of the court that the defendant is wholly insolvent, unable to pay the costs of  
 Clerk of the court this suit or any part thereof. So it is therefore ordered adjudged and decreed by the court  
 that the part accrued upon the part of the State be allowed and ordered paid out of the County  
 Treasury, and that the Clerk of this court make out and certify the same the County Judge,  
 for payment as the law directs.

State of Tennessee )  
 vs. ) B.D.  
 Porter Walker et. ) Motion to relax cost

In this case came the Attorney General for the State, and it appearing to the Court, from the return of the Sheriff upon an execution issued to him by the Clerk of this Court, that the defendant is wholly insolvent unable to pay the costs of this suit or any part thereof. So it is therefore ordered adjudged, and decreed by the Court, that the part accrued by the State be allowed and ordered paid out of the county Treasury, and the Clerk of this Court make out and certify the same to the court. Judge for payment as the law directs.

11/10/27

91

G.M. Cook

vs. )  
~~Elmer Wills et al~~ ) Condemnation  
~~Elmer Wills et al~~ )

T.O. Simpson Justice of the Peace for Humphreys County, Tennessee  
 filed herein court the following papers to wit:

Waverly, Tenn. - - - - - 1917 - - - - - By virtue of the authority contained  
 in this note, I George C. Sugg the within named attorney's attorney in fact for the maker  
 s, Elt Wills, Z.H. Wills - - - - - Principal, and - - - - - Endorsers  
 do hereby confess judgment against said above mentioned parties in favor of G.M. Cook  
 for \$90.75 Dollars \$90.75 principal (Int \$5.29, Dollars interest \$5.29, and also  
 10 per cent attorney's fee for (attys fee \$0.00 attorneys at law, making a total of  
 \$104.58 Dollars \$104.58, and also for the costs of the case for which execution may  
 issue, This the 17 day of April 1924. - - - - -

## Judgment

This day I George C. Sugg, and present to me, T.O. Simpson an acting Justice of the Peace in and for the county of Humphreys, State of Tenn., A note dated April 15 /24 due ninety days after date, payable to G.M. Cook, and signed Elt Wills and Z.H. Wills which note contained an authority to George C. Sugg, To at any time after the said note became due, go before any Justice of the Peace for the said County and confess judgment in favor of the plaintiff, G.M. Cook and against the Defendants thereof, and accrued intes. and cost and attorneys's fee of 10% and the said George Sugg confessed judgment in favor of G.M. Cook and against the makers of said note thereof for the amount of of the said note. Viz. \$90.75 and attorney's Fee of \$9.00 and interest \$5.29 total \$104.58 and A Authorized and directed me to render judgment in favor of the plaintiff and against the Defendant for the amount and cost of the case, I therefore render judgment in favor of the plaintiff and against the defendant for the aforesaid amount of \$104.58 and cost of the suit For which execution may issue. This 17th day of April 1924, T.O. Simpson J.P. I. T.O. Simpson and acting Justice of the Peace for Humphreys County. Certify the above is correct copy of judgment rendered by me on the 17th. day of April 1924.

T.O. Simpson J.P.

## EXECUTION

State of Tennessee, Humphreys County, To any lawful officer to execute and return. You are hereby commanded, that if the goods and chattles, lands and tenements of Elt. Wills Z.H. Wills, you cause to be made the sum of One Hundred Four Dollars and 58 cents, and costs of suit, to satisfy a judgment which G.M. Cook obtained before T.M. Simpson, Justice of the Peace, on the 17th. day of April 1924, against the said Elt. Wills Z.H. Wills, and such moneys when collected, pay to the said G.M. Cook.

Given under my hand and seal, the 2, day of July 1924. T.O. Simpson Justice of the Peace  
 Levy.

This execution came to hand same day issued and serch having been made by me, and no personal property having been found. I therefore levy on the following described ~~property~~

tract or parcel land belonging to to Z.H. Wills lying in the 4th. district of Humphreys County Tennessee The said Z.H. Wills being one of the defendants herein.

A tract or parcel of land belonging to said Z.H. Will lying in the 4th. District of Humphreys County, Tennessee and bounded as follows on the North By Brown on the South by Wills on the East by Clay on the West by Clemons containing 50 acres more or less. This levy being made at 8.15 A.M. This July 9, 1926, J.L. Smith Sheriff.

And upon motion of the plaintiff, it is ordered by the Court that the lands so levied upon be sold by the Sheriff of Humphreys County, Tennessee, to satisfy the aforesaid judgment of T.O. Simpson J.P. of the said G.M. Cook, and also the costs of this proceedings.

C.N. Bass Highway Commissioner  
Vs. )  
J.L. Tinnell ( Condemnation

In this case it appearing to the Court, that the petitioner has the right to condemn and take the property described in the petition, and also appearing to the Court from statement of counsel that there is a probability that the party to said petition may agree upon the amount of damages to which the defendant is entitled, it is ordered by the court that the Clerk of this court, in this case issue to the sheriff of the County, a writ of inquiry commanding the sheriff to summon a jury to inquire and assess damages, as provided by law, provided however, that no writ shall issue in this case until 60 days after the adjournment of this Court, and that, if within said 60 days from the adjournment of this court there shall be filed with the Clerk a statement, signed by the party or his accredited representatives to the effect that the damages have been agreed upon, or adjusted in any way in this case writ shall not issue in this case, provided, further that at the expiration of said period of 60 days after the adjournment of this court, the Clerk shall immediately issue writ in this case if not settled as hereinafter provided, and the sheriff, at once proceed to execute said writ as provided by law, unless the party to this case, in writing direct a further postponement of the issuance of the writ.

C.N. Bass, Highway Commissioner

vs. )  
W.E. Parker ( Condemnation

In this case it appearing to the court that the petitioner has the right to condemn and take the property described in the petition, and it also appearing to the Court from the statement of counsel that there is a probability that the party to said petition may agree upon the amount of damages to which the defendant is entitled, it is ordered by the Court that the Clerk of this Court, in this case issue to the sheriff of this County a writ of inquiry commanding the sheriff to summon a jury to inquire and assess damages, as provided by law, provided, however, that no writ shall issue in this case until 60 days after the adjournment of this court, and that, if within said 60 days from the adjournment of this court there shall be filed with the Clerk a statement, signed by the party or his accredited representative, to the effect that the damages have been agreed upon or adjusted in any way in this case, writ shall not issue in this case, provided, further, that at the expiration of said period of 60 days after the adjournment of this Court, the Clerk shall immediately issue writ in this case if not settled as hereinafter provided, and the Sheriff shall, at once proceed to execute said writ as provided by law, unless the party to this case shall, in writing direct a further postponement of the issuance of the Writ.

C.N. Bass, Highway Commissioner.

vs. )  
J.L. Tinnell ( Condemnation

In this case it appearing to the Court that the petitioner has the right to condemn and take the property described in the petition, and is also appearing to the Court from the statement of counsel that there is a probability that the party to said petition may agree upon the amount of damages to which the defendant is entitled, it is ordered by the Court that the Clerk of this Court, in this case, issue to the sheriff of this county a writ of inquiry commanding the sheriff to summon a jury to inquire and assess damages as provided by law, provided, however, that no writ shall issue in this case until 60 days after the adjournment of this court, and that if within said 60 days from the adjournment of this court there shall be filed with the Clerk a statement, signed by the party or his accredited representative, to the effect that the damages have been agreed upon or adjusted in any way, in this case, writ shall not issue in this case, provided, further, that at the expiration of said period of 60 days after the adjournment of this Court, the Clerk shall immediately issue writ in this case if no settlement as hereinbefore provided, and the Sheriff shall at once proceed to execute said writ as provided by law, unless the party to this case shall, in writing direct a further postponement of the issuance of the writ.

C.N. Bass, Highway Commissioner, )  
vs. ) Condemnation  
Dave Haygood (

In this case it appearing to the Court that the petitioner has the right to condemn and take the property described in the petition, and it also appearing to the Court from statement of counsel that there is a probability that the party to said petition may agree upon the amount of damages to which the defendant is entitled, it is ordered by the Court that the Clerk of this court in this case issue to the sheriff of this county, writ of inquiry commanding the sheriff to summon a jury to inquire and assess damages, as provided by law, provided however, that no writ shall issue in this case until 60 days after the adjournment of this Court, and that if within said 60 days from the adjournment of this Court there shall be filed with the Clerk a statement signed by the party or his accredited representative, to the effect that the damages have been agreed upon, or adjusted in any way, in this case, writ shall not issue in this case provided, further, that at the expiration of said period of 60 days after the adjournment of this Court, the Clerk shall immediately issue writ in this case if not settled as hereinbefore provided, and the Sheriff shall, at once proceed to execute said writ as provided by law, unless the party to this case shall, in writing direct a further postponement of the issuance of the writ.

C.N. Bass, Highway Commissioner  
vs. )  
J.L. Tinnell ( Condemnation

In this it appearing to the Court that the petitioner has the right to condemn and take the property described in the petition, and it also appearing to the Court from the statement of counsel that there is a probability that the party to said petition may agree upon the amount of damages to which the defendant is entitled, it is ordered by the Court that the Clerk of this court, in this case, issue to the Sheriff of the County a writ of inquiry commanding the sheriff to summon a jury to inquire and assess damages, as provided by law, provided, however, that no writ shall issue in this case until

60 days after the adjournment of this Court, and that, if within said 60 days from the adjournment of this Court there shall be filed with the Clerk a statement, signed by the party or his accredited representative to the effect that the damages have been agreed upon or adjusted in this case, writ shall not issue in this case, provided, further that at the expiration of said period of 60 days after the adjournment of this court, the Clerk shall immediately issue writ in this case if not settled as hereinbefore provided, and the sheriff shall, at once proceed to execute said writ as provided by law, unless the party to this case shall, in writing direct a further postponement of the issuance of the writ.

C.N. Bass, Highway  
Commissioner  
vs.  
J.F. Mcrideth )  
Condemnation

In this case, it appearing to the Court that the petitioner has the right to condemn and take the property described in the petition, and it also appearing to the Court from the statement of counsel that there is a probability that the party to said petition may agree upon the amount of damages to which the defendant is entitled, it is ordered by the Court that the Clerk of this Court, in this case, issue to the Sheriff of the County a writ of inquiry commanding the sheriff to summon a jury to inquire as assess damages, provided by law, provided, however, that no writ shall issue in this case until 60 days after the adjournment of this court, if within said 60 days from the adjournment of this court there shall be filed with the Clerk a statement, signed by the party or his accredited representative, to the effect that the damages have been agreed upon or adjusted in any way, in this case, writ shall not issue in this case, provided further that at the expiration of said period of 60 day after the adjournment of this Court, the Clerk shall immediately issue writ in this case if not settled as hereinbefore provided and the Sheriff shall, at once proceed to execute said writ, as provided by law, unless the party to this case shall, in writing direct a further postponement of the issuance of the writ.

C.N. Bass, Highway  
Commissioner  
vs.  
J.W. Tinnell )  
Condemnation

In this it appearing to the Court that the petitioner has the right to condemn and take the property described in the petition, and it also appearing to the Court from the statement of counsel that there is a probability that the party to said petition may agree upon the amount of damages to which the defendant is entitled, it is ordered by the Court that the Clerk of this Court, in this case issue to the sheriff of the County a writ of inquiry commanding the sheriff to summon a jury to inquire and assess damages, as provided by law, provided, however, that no writ shall issue in this case until 60 days after the adjournment of this court, and that, if within the said 60 days from the adjournment of this court there shall be filed with the Clerk a statement signed by the party or his accredited representative, to the effect that the damages have been agreed upon, or adjusted in any way, in this case, writ shall not issue in this case, provided further, that at the expiration of said period of 60 days after the adjournment of this court, the Clerk shall immediately issue writ in this case if not settled as hereinbefore provided, and the Sheriff, shall, at once proceed to execute said writ as provided by law, unless the party to this case shall, in writing direct a further postponement of the issuance of the writ.

C.N. Bass, Highway  
Commissioner  
vs.  
C.H. Knight )  
Condemnation

In this case it appearing to the Court that the petitioner has the right to condemn and take the property described in the petition, and it also appearing to the Court from statement of counsel that there is a probability that the party to said petition may agree upon the amount of damages to which the defendant is entitled, it is ordered by the Court that the Clerk of this Court, in this case, issue to the Sheriff of the County, a writ of inquiry commanding the Sheriff to summon a jury to inquire and assess damages, as provided by law, provided however, that no writ shall issue in this case until 60 days after the adjournment of this Court, and that if within said 60 days from the adjournment of this Court there shall be filed with the Clerk a statement, signed by the party or his accredited representative, to the effect that the damages have been agreed upon or adjusted in any way, in this case, writ shall not issue in this case provided further, that at the expiration of said 60 days after the adjournment of this court, the Clerk shall immediately issue writ in this case if not settled as hereinbefore provided, and the Sheriff shall at once proceed to execute said writ, as provided by law, unless the party to this case shall, in writing direct further postponement of the issuance of the writ.

C.N. Bass Highway  
Commissioner  
vs.  
Holmes Heirs )  
Condemnation

In this case it appearing to the Court that the petitioner has the right to condemn and take the property described in the petition, and it also appearing to the Court from the statement of counsel, that there is a probability that the party, to said petition, may agree upon the amount of damages to which the defendant is entitled, it is ordered by the Court that the Clerk of this Court, in this case, issue to the Sheriff of the county, a writ of inquiry commanding the Sheriff to summon a jury to inquire and assess damages, as provided by law, provided, however, that no writ shall issue in this case until 60 days after the adjournment of this Court, and that, if within said 60 days from the adjournment of this Court there shall be filed with the Clerk a statement, signed by the party or his accredited representative, to the effect that the damages have been agreed upon or adjusted in any way, in this case, writ shall not be issued in this case, provided, further that at the expiration of said period of 60 days after the adjournment of the Court, the Clerk shall immediately issue writ in this case, if not settled as hereinbefore provided and the Sheriff shall, at once proceed to execute said writ as provided by law, unless the party to this case shall in writing direct a further postponement of the issuance of the writ.

C.N. Bass Highway  
Commissioner  
vs.  
Little Kat Holloran )  
Condemnation

In this case it appearing to the Court that the petitioner has the right to condemn and take the property described in the petition, and it also appearing to the Court from statement that there is a probability that the party to said petition, may agree upon the amount of damages to which the defendant is entitled, it is ordered by the Court that the Clerk of this court, in this case issue to the Sheriff of the County, a writ of inquiry commanding the sheriff to summon a jury to inquire and assess damages, as provided by law, provided however, that no writ shall issue in the case until 60 day after the adjournment of this court, and that, if within said 60 days from the adjournment of this court there shall be filed with the Clerk a statement, signed by the party or his accredited representative, to the effect that the damages have been agreed upon or adjusted



in any way in this case, writ shall not issue in this case, provided, further, that at the expiration of said period of 60 days after the adjournment of this Court, the Clerk shall immediately issue writ in this case if not settled as hereinbefore provided, and the Sheriff, shall, at once proceed to execute said writ, as provided by law, unless the party to this case shall, in writing direct a further postponment of the issuance of the writ

C.N. Bass, Highway  
Commissioner )  
vs. ) Condemnation  
Big Pat Holloran )

In this case it appearing to the Court that the petitioner has the right to condemn and take the property described in the petition, and it also appearing to the Court from the statement of counsel that there is a probability that the party to said petition may agree upon the amount of damages to which the defendant is entitled, it is ordered by the Court that the Clerk of this Court, in this case, issue to the Sheriff of the County, a writ of inquiry commanding the Sheriff to summon a jury to inquire and assess damages, as provided by law; Provided, however, that no writ shall issue in this case until 60 days after the adjournment of this court, and that, if within said 60 days from the adjournment of this Court there shall be filed with the Clerk a statement signed by the party or his accredited representative, to the effect that the damages have agreed upon or adjusted in any way, in this case writ shall not issue in this case, provided further, that at the expiration of said period of 60 days after the adjournment of this Court, the Clerk shall immediately issue writ in this case if not settled as hereinbefore provided, and the Sheriff shall, at once proceed to execute said writ as provided by law, unless the party to this case shall, in writing direct further postponment of the issuance of the writ.

C.N. Bass, Highway,  
Commissioner )  
vs. ) Condemnation.  
W.W. Tinnell )

In this case it appearing to the Court that the petitioner has the right to condemn and take the property described in the petition, and it also appearing to the Court from statement of counsel that there is a probability that the party to said petition may agree upon the amount of damages to which the defendant is entitled, it is ordered by the Court that the Clerk of this Court, in this case, issue to the Sheriff of the County a writ of inquiry commanding the Sheriff to summon a jury to inquire and assess damages as provided by law, provided, however, that no writ shall issue in this case until 60 days after the adjournment of this court, and that, if within said 60 days from the adjournment of this court there shall be filed with the Clerk a statement, signed by the party or his accredited representative to the effect that the damages have been agreed upon or adjusted in any way, in this case, writ shall not issue in this case, provided, further that at the expiration of said period of 60 days after the adjournment of this Court, the Clerk shall immediately issue writ in this case if not been settled as hereinbefore provided and the sheriff shall, at once proceed to execute said writ as provided by law, unless the party to this case shall, in writing direct a further postponment of the issuance of the writ.

C.N. Bass, Highway  
Commissioner )  
vs. ) Condemnation  
Mrs. James Tinnell )

In this case it appearing to the Court, that the petitioner has the right to condemn and take the property, described in the petition, and it also appearing to the Court from statement of counsel that there is a probability that the party to said petition may agree upon the amount of damages to which the defendant is entitled, it is ordered by the Court, that the Clerk of this Court, in this case issue to the Sheriff of the County a writ of inquiry commanding the sheriff to summon a jury to inquire and assess damages as provided by law, provided however, that no writ shall issue in this case until, 60 days after the adjournment of this Court, and that, if within said 60 days from the adjournment of this Court there shall be filed with the Clerk a statement, signed by the party or his accredited representative, to the effect that the damages have been agreed upon or adjusted in any way, in this case, writ shall not issue in this case, provided, further, that at the expiration of said period of 60 days after the adjournment of this Court, the Clerk shall immediately issue writ in this case if not settled as hereinbefore provided and the Sheriff shall, at once proceed to execute said writ as provided by law, unless the party to this case shall, in writing direct a further postponment of the issuance of the writ.

C.N. Bass Highway )  
Commissioner )  
vs. ) Condemnation  
Jim Burns )

In this case it appearing to the Court that the petitioner has the right to condemn and take the property described in the petition, and it also appearing to the Court from statement of counsel that there is a probability that the party to said petition may agree upon the amount of damages to which the defendant is entitled, it is ordered by the Court that the Clerk of this Court, in this case issue to the Sheriff of the County a writ of inquiry commanding the Sheriff to summon a jury to inquire and assess damages, as provided by law, however, that no writ shall issue in this case until 60 days after the adjournment of this Court, and that, if within said 60 days from the adjournment of this Court there shall be filed with the Clerk a statement, signed by the party or his accredited representative, to the effect that the damages have been agreed upon, or adjusted in any way, in this case, writ shall not issue in this case, provided, further, that at the expiration of said period of 60 days after the adjournment of this Court, the Clerk shall immediately issue writ in this case if not settled as hereinbefore provided, and the Sheriff shall at once proceed to execute said writ as provided by law, unless the party to this case shall, in writing direct a further postponment of the issuance of the writ.

C.N. Bass, Highway. )  
Commissioner )  
vs. ) Condemnation  
Alvy Durham )

In this case it appearing to the Court that the petitioner has the right to condemn and take the property described in the petition, and it also appearing to the Court from the statement of counsel that there is a probability that the party to said petition, may agree upon the amount of damages to which the defendant is entitled, it is ordered by the Court that the Clerk of this Court, in this case, issue to the Sheriff of the County, a writ of inquiry commanding the Sheriff to summon a jury to inquire and assess damages, as provided by law, provided, however, that no writ shall issue in this case until 60 days after the adjournment of this Court, and that, if within said 60 days from the adjournment of this Court there shall be filed with the Clerk a statement, signed by the party or his accredited representative, to the effect that the damages have been

agreed upon, or adjusted in any way, in this case, writ shall not issue in this case, provided, further, that at the expiration of said period of 60 days after the adjournment of this court, the Clerk shall immediately issue writ in this case if not settled as hereinbefore provided, and the Sheriff, shall, at once proceed to execute said writ as provided by law, unless the parties to this case shall, in writing direct a further postponement of the issuance of the writ.

C.N. Bass, Highway,  
Commissioner  
vs. )  
C.F. Cagle ) Condemnation

In this case, it appearing to the Court that the petitioner has the right to condemn and take the property described in the petition, and it also appearing to the Court from the statement of counsel, that there is a probability that the party to said petition may agree upon the amount of damages to which the defendant is entitled, it is ordered by the Court that the Clerk of this Court, in this case, issue to the Sheriff of the County a writ of inquiry commanding the sheriff to summon a jury to inquire and assess damages, as provided by law, provided, however, that no writ shall issue in this case until 60 days after the adjournment of this court, and that, if within said 60 days from the adjournment of this court there shall be filed with the Clerk a statement, signed by the party or his accredited representative, to the effect that the damages have been agreed upon, or adjusted in any way, in this case writ shall not issue in this case, provided, further, that at the expiration of said period of 60 days after the adjournment of this Court, the Clerk shall immediately issue writ in this case if not settled as hereinbefore provided, and the Sheriff shall, at once proceed to execute said writ as provided by law unless the parties to this case shall, in writing direct a further postponement of the issuance of the writ.

C.N. Bass, Highway  
Commissioner  
vs. )  
C.F. Thomas ) Condemnation

In this case it appearing to the Court that the petitioner has the right to condemn and take the property described in the petition and it also appearing to the Court from statement of counsel that there is a probability that the party to said petition may agree upon the amount of damages to which the defendant is entitled, it is ordered by the court that the Clerk of this Court, in this case, issue to the Sheriff of the County, a writ of inquiry commanding the sheriff to summon a jury to inquire and assess damages, as provided by law, provided, however, that no writ shall issue in this case until after the adjournment of this court, and that, if within said 60 days from the adjournment of this Court there shall be filed with the Clerk a statement, signed by the party or his accredited representative, to the effect that the damages have been agreed upon or adjusted in any way, in this case, writ shall not issue in this case, provided, further that at the expiration of said period of 60 days after the adjournment of this Court, the Clerk shall immediately issue writ in this case if not settled as hereinbefore provided, and the Sheriff at once proceed to execute said writ as provided by law, unless the party to this case shall, in writing direct a further postponement of the issuance of the writ.

C.N. Bass, Highway,  
Commissioner  
vs. )  
T.O. Ferguson ) Condemnation

In this case it appearing to the Court that the petitioner has the right to condemn and take the property described in the petition and it also appearing to the Court from the statement of counsel that there is a probability that the party to said petition, may agree upon the amount of damages to which the defendant is entitled, it is ordered by the Court that the Clerk of this Court, in this case, issue to the Sheriff of the County a writ of inquiry commanding the Sheriff to summon a jury to inquire and assess damages, as provided by law, provided, however, that no writ shall issue in this case until 60 days after the adjournment of this court, and that, if within said 60 days from the adjournment of this Court there shall be filed with the Clerk a statement, signed by the party or his accredited representative, to the effect that the damages have been agreed upon or adjusted in any way, in this case, writ shall not issue in this case, provided, further, that at the expiration of said period of 60 days after the adjournment of this court, the Clerk shall immediately issue writ in this case if not settled as hereinbefore provided and the Sheriff shall, at once proceed to execute said writ as provided by law, unless the party to this case shall, in writing direct a further postponement of the issuance of the writ.

C.N. Bass, Highway  
Commissioner  
vs. )  
Jno. Ingram ) Condemnation

In this case it appearing to the Court that the petitioner has the right to condemn and take the property described in the petition, and it also appearing to the Court from statement of counsel that there is a probability that the party to said petition may agree upon the amount of damages to which the defendant is entitled, it is ordered by the Court that the Clerk of this court, in this case, issue to the Sheriff of the County, a writ of inquiry commanding the sheriff to summon a jury to inquire and assess damages, as require by law, provided, however, that no writ shall issue in this case until 60 days after the adjournment of this Court, and that, if within said 60 days from the adjournment of this Court there shall be filed with the Clerk a statement, signed by the party or his accredited representative, to the effect that the damages have been agreed upon or adjusted in any way, in this case, writ shall not issue in this case, provided further, that at the expiration of said period of 60 days after the adjournment of this Court, the Clerk shall immediately issue writ in this case if not settled as hereinbefore provided, and the Sheriff shall, at once proceed to execute said writ, as provided by law unless the party to this suit shall, in writing direct a further postponement of the issuance of the writ.

C.N. Bass, Highway  
Commissioner  
vs. )  
T.H. Scurlock ) Condemnation

In this case, it appearing to the court, that the petitioner has the right to condemn and take the property described in the petition, and it also appearing to the Court from statement of counsel that there is a probability that the party to said petition may agree upon the amount of damages to which the defendant is entitled, it is ordered by the Court that the Clerk of this Court, in this case issue to the Sheriff of the County a writ of inquiry commanding the sheriff to summon a jury to inquire and assess damages, as provided by law, provided, however, that no writ shall issue in this case until after the 60 days



adjournment of this court, and that, if within said 60 days from the adjournment of this Court there shall be filed with the Clerk a statement, signed by the party or his accredited representative, to the effect that the damages have been agreed upon, or adjusted in any way, in this case, writ shall not issue in this case, provided, further, that at the expiration of said period of 60 days after the adjournment of this court, the Clerk shall immediately issue writ in this case if not settled as hereinbefore provided, and the Sheriff shall, at once proceed to execute said writ as provided by law, unless the parties to this case shall, in writing direct a further postponement of the issuance of the writ.

C.N. Bass, Highway,  
Commissioner

vs. ) Condemnation

Jno. W. Anderson )

In this case, it appearing to the Court that the petitioner has the right to condemn and take the property described in the petition and it also appearing to the Court from statement of counsel that there is a probability that the party to said petition may agree upon the amount of damages to which the defendant is entitled, it is ordered by the Court that the Clerk of this court, in this case, issue to the Sheriff of the County a writ of inquiry commanding the Sheriff ~~at the County~~ to summon a jury to inquire and assess damages, as provided, by law, provided, however, that, no writ shall issue in this case until after 60 days after the adjournment of this court, and that if within said 60 days from the adjournment of this Court there shall be filed with the Clerk a statement, signed by the party or his accredited representative, to the effect that the damages, have been agreed upon, or adjusted in any way, in this case writ shall not issue in this case provided further, that at the expiration of 60 days after the adjournment of this court, the Clerk shall immediately issue writ in this case if not settled as hereinbefore provided, and the Sheriff shall, at once proceed to execute said writ as provided by law, unless the party to this case shall, in writing direct a further postponement of the issuance of the writ.

C.N. Bass, Highway,  
Commissioner

vs. ) Condemnation

J.W. Anderson )

In this case it appearing to the Court, that the petitioner has the right to condemn and take the property described in the petition and it also appearing to the Court from statement of counsel that there is a probability that the party to said petition may agree upon the amount of damages to which the defendant is entitled, it is ordered by the Court, that the Clerk of this Court, in this case issue to the Sheriff of the County a writ, of inquiry commanding the Sheriff to summon a jury to inquire as assess damages, as provided by law, provided, however, that no writ shall issue in this case, until 60 days after the adjournment of this court, and that, if within said 60 days from the adjournment of this Court there shall be filed with the Clerk a statement, signed by the party or his accredited representative to the effect that the damages have been agreed upon or adjusted, in any way, in this case, writ shall not issue, in this case, provided, further, that at the expiration of said period of 60 days after the adjournment of this court, the Clerk shall immediately issue writ in this case if not settled as hereinbefore provided and the Sheriff shall, at once proceed to execute said writ as provided by law, unless the party to this case shall in writing direct a further postponement of the issuance of the writ.

C.N. Bass, Highway,  
Commissioner.

vs. ) Condemnation

C. N. Bass )

In this case, it appearing to the Court, that the petitioner has the right to condemn and take the property described in the petition, and it also appearing to the Court, from statement of counsel that there is a probability that the party to said petition may agree upon the amount of damages to which the defendant is entitled, it is ordered by the Court that the Clerk of this Court, in this case, issue to the sheriff of the county a writ of inquiry commanding the sheriff to summon a jury to inquire and assess damages, as provided by law, provided, however, that no writ shall issue in this case until 60 days after the adjournment of this court, and that, if within said 60 days from the adjournment of this Court there shall be filed with the Clerk a statement signed by the party or his accredited representative, to the effect that the damages have been agreed upon or adjusted in any way, in this case, writ shall not issue in this case, provided, further, that at the expiration of said 60 days after the adjournment of this Court, the Clerk shall immediately issue writ in this case if not settled as hereinbefore provided, and the sheriff shall, at once proceed to execute said writ as provided by law unless the party to this case shall in writing direct a further postponement of the issuance of the writ.

J.P. Burkett

vs. ) Appealed J.P.

James Sand and )

Gravel Co. )

In this case the parties before the Clerk of this Court before the call of the docket, when this case is compromised and settled out of court at the costs of the defendants, when the defendant paid to the Clerk of this court the costs of this cause except the State and County Tax which does not accrue. It is therefore ordered adjudged and decreed by the Court that this be and the same is hereby dismissed.

EMMIT COPPER

V. X In the Circuit Court at Waverly, Tennessee,  
JAMES FOWLKES X

This cause came on for hearing before the Court, by consent, at gallatin this the 14th. day of September, 1927, on motion of the plaintiff and motion of the defendant for trial, when both the plaintiff and the defendant withdrew said motions, with leave of the court, and abandoned the same. It is, therefore, considered, ordered, adjudged and decreed by the Court that the plaintiff, Emmitt Cooper, have and recover of the defendant, James Fowlkes, the sum of Five Hundred Dollars (\$500.00) as his damages in this cause and all the costs of the cause, for all of which let execution issue.